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THE BEGINNING OF
THE-SIRHAN TEQN'

& .___nx_.;oha Dougias
Yorald-Exasoiner $1a:t Weiter

Sirhan Bishara Sixhan, 25,
goes on trial Tuesday as the
accusd slayer of Sen, Robert
F. Kernedy in a c2se In which
the Cefendant’s mental state
may occupy Imore court time
tkan testimony relating to the
shooting.

Tre 'somber fact that, if

convicted the young Jorda-

nian ersigrant cowid sulfer the
Geath penalty, has been over-

nadowed in the preliminaries
of the ¢ase by qvesno-m of
motive raised again and agais
by the defease. .

in the wonds of Russell
Parsons, one o Sirhan's law.

ers:

“ ... Whst are-the real
isswes? 4

“It he is the man, why 4id
ke do 1127

To the prosecution, headed

-

&

by’ Deputy District ‘Attorney
Lynn Corapion, there is liltle
question that Sirban is guilty,

The indictment returred by
the Los Angeles County Grard
Jury alleges that “on or about
the fifth day of Jure, 1648, at
and in the County of FLos
Angelkes . Sirhan Bishara
Sirhan did wﬂlfully. unlawtul-
Iy, felpnipusly and with mal
fce aforet‘mg“t ‘murdzr Rob-

ert Frameis Kennedy, 2 b

man being.” -And thet is pre-
cisely vmat Corzpton 2nd his
assotiates  think they can

prove.

There -is every Indication
that the prosecutors will seek
the death penally.

But it Attorneys Grant
Cooper, -Parsoas and Emil
Zoia Berman can conviace the

mry\tbat Sirhan acted without™
walice, thelr clent COUIC et
off with as little as fwe years

“in prison,

The facts in the cas¢ are
these:

Following his winaitg the
California Pfem&emxax pris

‘mary Rennedy fssued & victo

ry statement early June 3 in
tke Ambassador Hotel’s .Enn
bassy ballroon:. He left the
podium to go to a victery

‘patty at The Factery-a pri-

vate clud..a

He was accom n“—*med by 2
bt of apdes, including
Roosevelt Grier, 300 po.md £X-
1os Angeies Rams foothall
teckle; Rafer Jehnson, former
Olympic ‘decathion chamalon,

=4 Bill Barry, 3 fonmer. FB
man who Bad protecied Ken-
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inedy paysically Quring ©30-741" Receiving Hospital
paigns. then quickly transferred to
Tiey headed into a corvidor Good Samaritan Hospital,
leading to a hotel Kitchen He underwent lengthy brain
where they planaed {0 et into surgery, but failed to rally.
& freigit elevator. Kewnedy: At 2-am. Tawrsday, June €,
was shaking hands with 2\Kemnedy’s press secretary
' young busboy rear & row offprank Mankiewicz faced
refvigerators when shols be-{pewsmen who had beea keep-

, When 30 s uwye durn to
TrovE, Sivhan’s lawycrs are
expected to plead that even if.
theit cliert did shott Kennes
Gy, he ¢i¢ so with. “dimit~,
fshed capacity.” SN
»Dimirdshed capacity is x Je-,
22l defease in. California. It,
provides, in cffect, that 3f it

gan ringing out “like a string
of Chinese firecrackers.” *
The time was about 12:20
2m, |
Martin Patrusky, 2, an
Ambassador waiter and aneye
witngss tells this story:
“Tha guy whd shot him

caxme out of he coraer near June 6,/1958. He was 42 years

the ice machine where Kenre-
dy was standing, He had 2
kind of fusny sSmile on his
face and one kand was in
front of the other.

“Then I saw him raise his
kands, T didn’t know this thing
was real until I saw Kennedy
sliding ¢own in frost of the
fce machire. One of the (wai-

ter) captains gradbed the guy

can be shown ¢hat a delen-
dart’s mental condition prev-
erted him from developing
ejthex t;z malice or, the,interug

M i to'Xill, he may be convicted of,
ot iy e, sccondaegree muer, T
“Sen. Robert Francis Kenne- ciries 2 sentence of five
dv died at 1:44 Py today‘“a:.s to life. Or he could be
Y A S o {convicted ; of manstaughter,
S which brings sy months to 15

Oa Jane 7, -after delberat Yo% r

ing for nearly seven houwrs the Diminished ~ vesponsibility
County Grand Jury frdicted has been claimed in several
Sirhan, cases when the defense could

. sddition to the murder ot establh fegal insanity,
chfax;'oada;x;onwas lgccx:.sccl ot ‘*_’V{ could show the persoa was
shooting five other persons in influenced by rage, fear
the melee. Trey were 2l hos- pb}sgsxon, drugs, or ‘even als
pialized 2nd bave since re. CORO%

ing vigl at the hospital for
more than 24 hours with 2
bulletin:

“] have 2 short announce-

by the neck, The guy was covercd. He will also b8 teied  Many attorneys prefer the

wavisg the gun.and & couple
more shots went off. I saw
{wo peopls fall,

“Everyone was shouting,
‘Grap the gun. Thea oue of
the foothall players (Grier)
and one of the other captains
grabhed the fuy and $tarted
-pushing kim to the floor, X
looked back at Kenmdy. He
was saying: ‘Piease dont
mve m.I ”

- Grier and ks camparions
vwrestled the weapons away
gom the gunman ard subdued

m,

When taken iato custody by
Los Arngeles Police momsnts
later, the young man refused
to ideutify Bimself or talk
about the shooting, He was
later identified by his broth

ers. ~—~—t3, but ro one else. The

on these additional shooting defease to an actual insamly
charges. pied begause, if found insane,
This, basieally, i¢ lhe case @ defendant can be confined
the prosecution will presert to Indefinitely ina mental nstitu.
the jury. h{m.
But first the jury must b2 It is believed the odjective
selected. of Sirnan’s lawyers is.:,lo o’o:a_xf;
Superior Court Judge Her- & PAisOR sentence aal will
bert V. Walker, who &s to try €6d Wifh parole as soon as
the case, expects jury selec. PoSsidle, perhaps in 10 years
tion fo take three weeks. Part of less. -
of that process of selection, To get this, it will be the
says Walker, will take place task of Cooper, Parsons and

in ‘open coutt. Berman, Ia effect, to take pro-
But part will be in secret,  Sexutipn evidence and turn it

Walker says he “intends to o their advantage.
question each prospective Jd-  Chief ameng this evidence
vor in his chambers as 10 are diaries aliegedly kept by
what publicity ke has seea Of girhan and seized by police in
the case. Defease and prose- nis Pasadena home the morn:
cution lawyers Will be pres- jeg of the shooting.
These diaries have been 2

- ReTasdy was xushed to Cen- jurors’ answers will nol e pon."of contention in the case

" am mew ay

disclosed yntil after the triale since

N the disclosure of their
i then. fe disct

exstence by Mayor Sam Yo
ty at 2 press conference,

- e Wb mams =S e T

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

t



Yorty maintaineq the lelter
skowed Sithan pleraing Kerw—tred are still secret, but it

redy’s murder and claimed
one stated in part: .

“Kennedy has 10 be assassh

ated before Jume §, 1938 -
the first anniversary of the
six-day Israeli blitz in the Mid-
dle East.

Both Attorney General
Thomas Lyrch and Los Aun.
geles County District Attorney
Evelle J. Younger -assailed
Yorty for making the diaries
public, Hut the Mayor retorted
that he had to do it to protect
the veputation of the cuy,

sParsons fought long and

hard in court to keep the
Utaries out of evidence, but (n
et 22, Judge Walker rulsd
ibcy were admissible, v

Parsons moved speedily to
‘ebtain copies of the diaties

then and told a news coufers

ence;

“Y don’t know whal effect
these writings might have on
tte opinions of the paychia
trist in the case”

Sirhan has been under ob-
servation by several psychia
trists since Parsons took over
his defense from the Publig
Deferder, Thelr reports are
available only to the defense
Iawyers and Parsons refuses
to discuss them or evea to
identily the psychiatrists.

_ However, court reconds
identify them as Dr. Eric
Marcus, Dz, Edward Davis,

. and psychologist Rederick Ri-

chardsoa, At different times,
they have obverved Sirhan in
court and elsewhere,

AnFbave also studied 88 pinane thore §s the defens

digﬁes.

Most of the contents of His ‘mother,
CRoTtdrs, Adel, Munr (o),

Mary. and

known that in addition to the *nd Sadaliah, have been pres-
references to Kennedy one e €08 In court at most of the
tey refers to a girl whom trial's preliminaries and are
Sirhan said be loved, although cxpected to be there Tuesday.
he had never asked her for 3, The father IsinIsrael.

date, -

‘But this family reportedly

Sirhan wanted to be 2 jock-lgave Sirkan a rough upbring-
¢y, bt he was thrown by ajing, which IS also ¢xpected to

horse,

be described in detail,by the

Pa;'sons'has the record of defense,

his treatment,

The record skows that Sir-
han was working as an exer.
¢ise boy at Granja Vista Del

Rio, a ranch owned by the!

Altfilisch Construction Corp.

How much of this kind of
evidence will Cooper, Parsoas
and Beyman be able to get
before 1he Jury?

That will b2 vp to Judge
iWalker--ond  lengthy argu-

in Corona, whey pe was! ments against it by Compton
thrown, ~'asd his assogiates, David N,

He was treated twice, on
Nov, $ and Dec, 20, 1968, by
Dr. Milton Miller in Corona,
He complained, he suffered
pain, blaring, and “extreme
metion” in his eyes after the
fall.

Dr. Miller sad Sirhan
“seemed to exagaerate his
disahdity,”

Al very much on Srhan's
mird was the eonflict between
Jsrael and Ris native Jordan.
_ A snopregper e worked for
in Pasadera was Jewish and
2 member of Holland's anth
Nazi resistance movement ia
Woridd War M. Sirhan was
persistently engaged with Rhis
employer i bitter argumeats
about the Arab-Israel conflict,

us, there muy be aa atl-
templ by the defease to show
an “obssésion” with this that
made Sirhan uaable to act
‘rationally,

dant’s family.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14776~

Fitts and Joha Howard, are
fexpected.

Setting for the teial will be
Department '107 in the old
Hall of Justice, in the down.
town Civie Center.

Quarterinch steel plates
have been placed inside the
courtrooms four windows, ard
"the windows of Judge Walk-
o's adjaeent chamaers.

Tigat security will be im-
posad got enly in the eighthe
finor conrtronny, bt also m 3

!
i

|
!

fourth-floor “auxiliaty courts,

room”, Newsmen rot admits
ted to the main courtpom
will ‘watch the proceedings
there via closed cireuit televi-
sion, There will be no pudlic
televisicn,

The trial'is expected to take
three moates, with rearly 2
third of tals time being given
over to jury slection. .

Once the jury 15 finally
chosen 2nd sworn ia it will be
“sequestered”’ = locked up in

=3 Gowntown totel,

In an unusual order, Judge
Walker has said that he will
permit jurors' spouses to visit

them on weckends »~~ staying

o\erﬂxg . il y
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Sithan Tria

| Due to Start Today

but Defense May Re@gaem‘ Dahw

The trial of Sirhan Bishara Sithan,
accused stayer of Sen. Robert F\.
* Kennedy, was schéduled to begin in
Superior Court at 9:30 am. today,
seven months and one day 2fter Sen.
. Kennedy's death, but late Monday
the possibility am that the defense
might seek a fourth “postponement.

‘Defense attorney| Grant B. Cooper.
dnvolved in a fedc 2l grand jury in-
vestigation cvrov.; oiit of the
Friars Club card-cheating case,
said he felt it might be in
Sirnan's best interests that another
postponement be granted.

’ Coop\.r ‘has refiised to answer

grand jury questions on how he

' campe fo possess unauthorized trans-
- cripts in the Friars Club case.

The attorngy indicated late Mon-
day that he felt it might prejudice
the 24year-old Jordanian's right to
2 fair trial if the ‘case were to go on
while the federal grand jury’s
investigation is under way.

‘No Indication of Barrier

There was no indication there

" would be 2ny barrier to Cooper's

appearance for this morning's ses-
sion of the Sirhan trial before
Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker.
But Cooper Is scheduled to appear
in federal court at’l p.m. today, one
bour before the scheduted afternoon
séssion of the Sirhan trial, to gither
answer the federal m:and jury’s
questions—which he has said he will
refuse to do—or show cause why he
should not be held in contem
“RYStHEr lawyer for Szman

P Y

BY DAVE S"JITH . ! P
Times Statd Wilter e ! il

J
Pl

sell E. Parwns, has prevzoualy
indicated~ that he would not be
willing to' procecd -without Cooper
and the latter cannot be taken off
the casc except at Sirhan's request.
Cooper could, however, withdraw
xoluntanl)
Sirhan Admmxstcx;d Test

-Parsons said Monday that Sirhan
had been administered a chromo-
some test’ for the so-called XYY
syndrome about 2 month 2go.

(The XYY syndrome, in which
each ¢ell of a person's body contains
an extra Y, or male, chromosome, is
thought by some psychiatrists to
indicate a tendency toward violent
behavior.)

- Parsons said he did not know the
results of the test on Sirhan, and

- thus could not say whether it would
be entered in evidence, """

7 f#*
aéé% 41

/-7
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‘defense counsel said Tuesday.,

¥4 K raust be disposed of
H i,.}:}ike his brother was,"
" ¢ & Before the ruling on the
. . . knotebooks, it was lcarned
i‘,‘!hat Sirhan told Judge

radmitted, he would be rail-
roaded into the gas chamd

L
vt a8 h T X J'.':,::”__ : cemesr amworem A
R -v:l%VE SMITH, ", :{J(’I{e reportedly-told Judge
© oy STimes Statt wrieer . |, \Walker that he didn't;

. e N N - g
.~ Sirhan Bishara Sirhian, cnraged atyVant the judge "gloating
public disclosure of his writings and¢0¢? the fact that you
their admission into evidence at ms:maaefzb? ‘people think I
murder trial, hiow wants' to plead;g";rgte‘gé méileman s e

oy o i - oy

guilty and go to the gas chamber, his, po:t'cai to hha\,e said,’ he
M e o oy woid rather “stand up
Grant. . ‘Coopers "Hes. Mowi JiasTisht now and plead guilty
tOp, ,that!(sgau.n., Lo v‘: ;‘, t"| ;_ “_; e :Tanr .oo to lue g?s\cmm'.
* Sirhan's §pd,den change of iheaftt%w~ It was learned that Sir-
came' Tucsday morning in Superiorfhan said Judge Walker
Judge Herbert 'V, Walker's cham-fwas not giving him a fair
bers, before ‘the trial resuméd Wwithtrial jr Jetting the note-
argument on admission of notebooks, books into evidence “and
in which Sirhan wrote of his intenti'claimcd that prosecution
to aSsessinate Sen. "Robert ,‘F.Euse of the nolebooks, tak-
Kennedy. » ‘' +*®7. = .kn from his Pasadena
. «Sirhan’s writings describe the 24-thome Jast June 3-without
yeae-old Jordanian immigrant's re-:a search warrant, violated
sentment of his poverty, his anger at«his constitutional rights,

the' United'.States, a' firm butaz Judge Walker reported-
obviously. uninformed belief in com-.ly told Sirhan that his best

munism and a growing determina-.fnterests were bding -

tion to'kill Sen, Kennedy. | ', . protected by his three-
“Six pages of chaotic, 'sometimes Toan defense tcam-—Coo-
illegible scribbling in a spiral note- P¢Y, Emile Zola Berman
book, along with samples of Sirhan's #nd Russell B. Parsons—
weere. zdmitted into evidence, On one Weir advice.
envelope. carelessly tossed §

+2025 RELEASE U

AValker that if they were 7,

Do Heash and found Jast Junefgo, Explodes Twice
: ’ apparently

Sithan. fnraged /st e
H

;2 But Sirhan

w.remained dublous Tues-

»day about staying with his
not guilty plea, and twice
.exploded verbally in court
Lduring discussion of the
Lnotcbooks' contents.
At his second outburst,
imoments after the after-
anoon session convened,
'aDep. Dist, Atty: David N,
+Fitts had just begun to
wgescribe  the notebooks'
i.contents to the jury when
Sirhan raised his left hand
:n a commanding gesture
,and sald, "Your honor,
s§icuse me for interrupt
3308,

Defense  attorneys

swooped down on their
obviously agitated client,
Piwhispered urgently for
“several minutes and then
i'requested 2 reeess,
* ' The jury was taken out,
Zand Sirhan, nornally led
“from the courtroom by
“two deputies, stalked
“uickly ahead of them ‘to
"un adjacent holding room.
Half-Hour Huddle

.~ There, for about half an
hour defense attomeys,
vSirhan's mother, Mary,
,and_brother, Munir, 21,
sought to calm the excited
Mdefendant and talk him
out of changing his plea.
+Both the mother and

3
i

brother appeared to have -

handwriting and two , envelopes, 21d that he should follow neen crying when they

| reappearcd.

N
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¢ Cooper then was grant-
!IZH--RET. , =
i od 3 conlinuance until IS that while the prosecu(ioh

vmorning.

. Cooper said Sirhan "ap-
tparently was calmed
" down* after their private
»-huddle, but added, "I don't
wknow what he'll do in the
<morning. He was highly
fexcited® 1 7
12 Sirhan's wish, to plead
guilty and face the death
apenalty is a reversal of his
3 position of two weeks ago,
ravhen both defense and,
oprosecution attorneys
swere willing for Sirhan to
splead guilty to first-degree
gmurder with the under-
e8tanding that he would
s¥eceive 2 life sentence.
:Ct} ‘Jgdge Walker rejected
ithat arrangement, insist-
1ing That the question of

penalty — death or life im-
‘prisonment be left up to
Jhe jory. -

_ At that, Sirhan, then
unwilling to risk a possib-
le death sentence, refused
.o change his plea.

'Since then, the prosccu-
"tion has laid out most of
its case "against Sirhan,
dncluding ¢olox - photo-
graphs of Sen. Kennedy's
fatal head wound and the
diary with its repeated
injunctions that Sen. Ken-
nedy must be Xilled,

With so much prosecu-,
‘tion evidence before the
jury and no defense
evidence  to counterba-
Jance it, the defense would

,them as indispensable

yegards Sirhan's note~
books as proof of premedis
tation, the defense regards,

cvidence of Sirhan's psy-

Another irony isthefact | | ' penies Nm:gurb e

< ta

But Judge Walker de-
nied. Cooper's repeated '
plea to admoonish all par-
ties not to divulge their

l contents to the press.
1

*] don't think the court’

chological incapacity 10, .0 restrict the press in

premeditate and the most
likely single avenue to-

Why is Sirhan so op-
posed to disclosure of the
notebooks?

Fears Ridicule?

Sirhan js said to be
intensely proud of ‘his
intelleet and fearful of
having his political views
and jnner thoughts held
up to xidicule or criticism.
Defense attorneys have
said that Sirhan resents
any implication that he
might be mentally ill, and
in fact he protested aloud
in court when -Berman
referred . to him as an
*i mmature,  emotionally
disturbed and mentally ill
youth,"

Some months before he
shot and killed Sen. Xen-
nedy, Sirhan wrole:

*I advocate the ovel-

ident of the~Unitcd
States of America, I have

soon -will compose some
. . » L am poor.”

This was in two pages—
labeled "highly inflamma-
tory and prejdicialto the

run 2 risk if Sirhan now |

pleaded guilty and tooK &

+

chance’ on cscaping the.

£35S Chamber.

12025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

throw of the current pres-

any way,’ said the. 69-

ward aving Sirhan's life, | Yearold ME

The controversial two
ges will be kept from
the eyes of the jury, which

_ 1is sequestered “throughout
« the trial.

But Chief Dep. Dist:

{ Atty: Lynn -D. Compton

argued ~— successiully =
that the public had’the
right to know "what moti-
hated the defendant’
Compton also suggested
that the contents of the
two pages, inflammatory
or not, illustrated Sirhan's
thinking and thus under-
scored the “sole issue" in
Sirhan's trial.

As Compton argued for
relcase of the two pages,
Sirhan sprang to his:feet
and shouted angrily. in
Arabic, gesticulating
fiercely with his left hand.

The outburst, the most
t dramatic so far, came just
as Compton xcferred to
| Sirhan's "advocating the

no absolute plans vet—hut. Querthrow of the couOiry. |

T Court officials jumped to




' Sirhan's side and defense
- atforneys pushed him
-I:down in his secat as Comp-
F ton went out. Minutes
after the angry shout,
Sirhan was smiling again
and whispering with his
-attorneys.

The defense has admit-
ted 2ll along that Sirhan
killed Sen. Kennedy, but
maintains that he did so in
an obsessive frame of
mind. o

It ‘was not clear when
Sithan wrote most of the
material contained in the
8¥4-by-11-inch notebook.

The embattled two pages
‘read: 3
_ "Equality before and
AFTER the Jaw. :
" %1 advocate ‘the over-
throw of the current pres-
jdent of the -=United
States of America. I have
no ebsolute plans yet—but
soon -will compose some
. . » I am poor, This coun-
try's propoganda (sic) says
that she is the best coun-
"ry in the world-I bave
4not experienced this yet—
. the U.S, says that life in
' gussia islbad moee WHY =

upposedly. no average
fArrzl)erican has ever lived
in 2 stavic socicty so how
can he tell if itis good or
bad~isn't his gov't put-
ting ‘words in his mouth.

More of Writings
*Anyway--1 believe that
;the U.S. is ready to start
declining, not that it
.hasen't (sic)— it began in
Nov. 23,-'63, but it should
; decline at a faster rate so
- that the real utopia will
, not be to (sic) far.from
{ being realized during the
' early "70s in this country.

I “fitmly support the
comraunist cause and its
people—wether (sic) Rus-
sian, Chinese, Albanian,
Hungarian or whoever.

*Workers of the worid
unite, you have nothing to
loose (sic) but your
CHAINS and.a world to

Wln. t o
*Workers of the world
unite, you have nothing to
Jooze but your chains and
a world to wine—
. _"Workers of the world

A}

"loose but your cuains,

_unile, you have ~nc>mino'g to let...t ot

-~

u I 1

_The rest of {ie page
trails away in scribbles in
English and Arabic, “ip-
cluding his nicknatie,
*SoL” RS 0
Elsewhere, Sithan wrote
variations on "REK must
die, RFK must be killed®
across one entire page. At

the top, Sirhan wrotethe '

date May 18, 9:45 a.m.7'6S,

P

and the note, "My defer-'

mination to eliminate
RFK is becoming more'the
more (sic) of an unshaka-
ble obsession.* R
. Further ‘on he wréte:
*Robert F. Kennedy niust
be assassinated assassifat-
cg assa'ssinated assassifiat-
CA utn n :,
Opinion Supporte,dz ‘

On two other pages,

Sirhan -neatly Inscribed
what appear to be qugta-
tions from another source
that evidently supporfed
his_own_ dour assessment
of U.S. life. That section

ends with Sirhans own -

summary, in characteristi-
cally messy wxiting: - ~ .

*Well, ,my sclution to
this type of government,
that is to do away with its
leaders and declare an-
archy the best form=of
gov't ~= or no govi S, .
The president elect is your
best friend until he get§ in
power. Then he sucks

-every drop of blood ouf of

you--and if he doesn't like
you~-you're dead,r %
On another page, Sirhan
also wrote that *Amba$sa~
dor Goldberg must “be
assassinated" - refexring
to former UN. Ambassa-
dor Arthur Goldberg, ¢
‘In a manifesto-like pd¥a-

graph, similar to several

other portions of the diary
later to be cited by ’'the
defense as indicative of his
obsessions, Sirhan wrote:
*The so-called president
of the United Statesnof
America must be advised
of their ‘punishmentsfor
their reasonable crimes
against the (sic) state
more over we believe that

.the glorious United States

of America will eventually
bz felled by a blotv of an
2ssassin's bullet—-b:-bul-
lets bullets assasein’s bul

-y
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mta Co0pee forccast that if Sivhan

Jinsisted on the pleX” change,
Judce Walker would not act
,wnhoat lengthy consulation with
ithe young Jordanian defendant,
A psychiatric  examination

.iwould also probably be ordered,
ACooper said..- '

[ —

Sirhan ‘Bishara Sirhan’

arc read to his jury.

o plead guilty and halt his Uiz

yather then aliow the Jury 10
Jearn the contents of three di
aries he Kept prior (o June
1963, when he awmttcdl)
~jthe New Yonc senator,

" Herbert V. Walker,
, sides over the tria)

Cooper s«ld later that there is
’ ro certdinty Sichan-will not try
1 the same factic again.

“|  Fruslrated in his charge of
p’ca maneuver, Sirhanp crupied
in the courtroom, forcing 3 halt
to his trial ;uzu’lq counsel and
amily tried’'to calm him.

Emexglpv from a holding cc;

= By JOUN DOCGLAS

Horald-Txanviner $1aff Writer

The defease lawyer disclosed
that Judge Walker already has
rejected 2 prosecution sugges-

s emotional state has takenjtion, voiced first by Compton

Sirhan ‘teied twice )cstorda%g hawe peOp:e think 1'm geuing 2
O ommmadim—t)

air trial”

Explainingthat remark,
Cooper said, “Sirhan fecls his
COnstnmtxonal rights were vi-

urnents of his gt‘:e diaries) and
eloffering them in evidence,”

He said that jn an in-cham-
bers conference Sirhan, “blew’
up the same as he aid this .

-1(yesterday) afternoon.

“He saxd he wanted to talk to:
the Judge.

“He told Judt'e We}ker in
effect, that he didn’t think he
was righb in admitting the di-
aries into evidence. He,saxd he
didn’t think -he was getfing a
fajr trial.”,

Later in the conference, ac-

.....

' .\ﬁcm he bad reasomd with hs
client for more than an hour,
v | Cooper 'said Sirban “as “rel-
atively calm,”
i But the veléran mal ‘lawyer!
warned, “he is very mercurial.”

Coopar said he and his ass0ci-
ates, Emile Zola Berman and
Russen E. Parsons, would with:
draw: from the case beforejg
permitting Szri:an to plead guil
ty.

“He doesn’t know what tha
hell he’s doing,” Cooper said.

Chief Depaty Dist. Atly. Lyny,
D. Compton disclosed that Sirs

T

cording to Cooper, Sirhan to:d
Walker, “I wan{ your honor fo
take my plea of guilty,”

“Judge Walker told him,”
conmued Cooper, “Mr. Sirhan,
iyou are represcnled by three
iable counsel with your best
interest at heart , .. Listen to
their advice.”

f

Sirhan persists, Judge Waiker is
not boued to accept his plea.

1f he persists, Cooper av o\\cd..
“first ke has to discharge us.
Neither ¥, nor Zook (Emile;
Zola) Berman, por Ross (Rus-
sel E.) Parsons would conscnt

han had oWl Judge Walker; =
“dd.rather p’“d Quiity and:
die m tbo gas chan.oer lha'I

¢

to such 2 th'" " mitrary |

olated in taking these doce Lo“d throw hx,mseli on the mercy

center stage jn his murder trial and his lawyers doubt and fater by Dist. Atty, Evelle
| their ability to control him when diaries = in which{®:
he expressed his desire to }ull Sen. Robert Kennedym,

Younger that Sirban be al-
lowed to plead guilty and be
“[Shténced to an automatic e
jterm, . .
The defense turncd down an
offer that the young Arab plead
quilty to first-degree murder

{ the jury, Cooper reaffirmed,
After Sirhan’s first courtmmr
outburst, the trial procccded
normany But Cooper asked for
2 recess and thea ad}oummcnt
after the sccond.

That caie as Dep. Dist. Atty.
David No-Fitts sought to begm
reading to the Jwry the diaries’
conteﬁts ~

., Sirban rose to his feet cailing,

into “his “seat. Conroy Cooper
and Chief Defernse Lfcstigator
Michael McCowfn huddied
arour i
¢alm him,

Sirhan was removed from the
courtroom and his thrée law-
\ers joined bhim in an ante-

w jfetamber, In a few minutes they,
. Cooper explained that even “'x‘cm for his mother, Mrs. Mary 1

irban. She emerged “Some 10
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viiutes later, tears strcaming

down her face,

The delense lawyers and the
prosecutors then ‘conferred in
chambers with Judge Walker,
arranging for a halt in the day’s
proceedings.

When Sirban was brought
back to cowrt for adjowrnment

marked with {ears.

He was returned to the ante-
chardber, He waitedt there wntd
joined by his mother and broth-
er, Munir, After 30 minutes they
Ieft and Cooper said his client

procecdings, his face 'was}

Walker's  permission. Cooper
gk unsuceessfully to get
Walicr to forbid their pubiica.
tion, :

In the so-called inflammatory
passages, Sirhan wrote:

“I advocate the overthrow of
the current president of the
(obscenity) Uriled States of
tiAmerica. .

“ firmly support the Commuy-
rist cause and its people~
whether Russian, Chinese, Al
banian, Hungarian ‘or whatever
L-Workers of the World Unite.
Fhis passage Is signed “Sol.
Cord” and’ béars an Arablc

was “relatwely calm.”

ms(‘hp&xoﬁ ;

None of -Sirhan’s behavxo",x In addition to' the - dxaries

short of 2 change. of plea, pre-’notes Sirhan made on {wo en:

vest the jury learning of hisivelopes will be read to,the jury

diaries® contents, Judge Walkerdhis morning.”

has admitted most of them i} Ore, recovered from a gars

evidence and the x‘eadmg ofbage can behind his home by

them fo the eight men and fouriPasadena police reads:

women Jurors “and their six all “RFK must be disposed of

temates is today’s first order ofd & d . . . disposed . . . dis-

business. - -posed..:.disposeddoi...tdis-
Ornly two pages Which thepmed

judge fourd “mﬂammatoxy” “Disposed of properly .

will be kept from the jury.Robert Fitsgerald -(sic) Ken-

Compton released these pas-nedy must soon cie die die die

s2id was, the “public and na~dxe die dic die die die.”
tioral” . interest, with J second envelope notation
statc’s. “RFK must be disposed

of like his brother was . . . re-
-actionary,”

SJnan preraced 2 diary en-
Ary. '

“My uetermination {0
.eliminate R.F.K, is becoming
more the more of an unshakab‘e
obsession.” 3

He continued:
* “Port wine . ,
port wire . ,

“REK. must die-RJFK.
must be killed, R.F.K. must be
assassisated, RUFK, must be
assassinated . .R.F.K. must be
assassinatcd, must  be
assass maled .

. Port wine . ,

Zapasals
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with me to this date. He

Re p@ E‘% @ﬂ Sé g‘g“ga it l@ea él,' has made no recommenda-

Inaccurate,

BY RON EINSTOSS -

Tines Sfaff Wriler

A report that the Stats
Department  "specifically
zpproved" an agreement
by whichsithan Bishara
Sirhan

DA Says

Walker for his :consent,:,
ey wrote, .
Contacted in Lima, Peru,’

tions, I don't anticipate
that he -wil,' Younger
said.

The Times first revealed
on Feb. 12 the existenco of

" cmme?D,  3greement  whereby

Sirha,r; had offered to
plead guilty if he could be
guaranteed life in_prison.

-« e s ]

A week later The Times

where he.ls on temporary*
assignment, Mankiewicz

| reported that the deal fell

ould change his’ : >
plea tofuilty MrTxchange  said that he-and Braden | through only because

—fe—fsentence of Jife in
prisof. was deseribed Wed-
. nesday as “inaceurate® by
Dist. Atty, Evelle J, Youp~”
ger. L
In a syndicated column
appearing in many ngfs-,
papers, Frank Mankidvicz
and ‘Tom .
Younger, & COVISINg,
Secyetary of State ' William

stand by their column,
Said ~Mankiewicz, "We
obtained the . facts that
went into the column from
an _unimpeachable source
Ain Los Angeles. Morcover,
| We''double-checked them

USSR A

. with 2 high official in

Secretary Rogers' office’in
‘the State Department.”

In 2 statement issued
‘Wednesday, Younger said
Rogers ncver discussed
the case with him and that

the {"proposed deal® wag
acceptable, T
Adeording to the colum-

*he (Rogers) did not ap-
'prove, disapprove or oth-
exwise comment upon any

Yiists "ihe State “Depme phase of the Sirhan case.”

ment--"as a matter of U.S,

forcign policy™—feit that |

3 a trial 'were avoided "it
could only have a benefici-
al effect as far as the fierce
and violent Middle East
passions were concerned.”
» Mankiewicz and Braden
reported that Younger
even went to Washington
"for some foreign policy
advice and got it" after the
offer. by Sirhan to plead
guilty with a guarantee of

! Younger noted.ibat on
| $%5. 11 ho disclosed that
he had offered "appropri-’
ate (government) offictals”

the opportunity to make .

any comments concerning
the disposition of the case
and that they "declined
and reade no comment or
recommendation.”

"This statement was
true at the time. It ¥s still
true. Mr. Rogers, haz not

life fmprisonment, [ dissseed the Sirfan case

It was only after he was
Yarmed with Rogers' ap-
proval® that Younger *ap-
proved the bargain® and
with Sithan's attorneys

submitied the matter to |

Superior Judge Herbert V.

i
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;.Wt_bef{;udge, the prosecylfon,  Munir Sivhan liter sent
O ant evcn_.lns own defchise Siran 2 nole 1n KF&I}:@.

coinsel with the implufive whith read, "Please be
s decision to change hisplea good," '

Sithan Warmed 1

-~ 1 of innoceritr 1o on] or A Lropseript  released
Vil ’ GQ guilty of first-degree faurs Wednesday of an in-cham-
Ca!m DO ‘I’!ﬂ O} 1Y 3(",. 3 e ! cdnescay of

Derd session Tuesday

His attornevs  caimed, moraing  confirmed that
him at that point, only to, Nirhan wanted to change
"hive to calm him down aft- his plea from innccent te
"er a outburst in court a4 guilty, and that he'd near-

Another Affornay

BY DAVE SMYTH ter in the moring, when)lv had 2 big\vup'lMomlay
. “Yoves $tatf Wriner Sirhan's writings were dis{ afternoon when toe prose-

cussed. A ‘sccond publicicution began its lengthy
outbwrst that afterncon'int¥oduction of his con-
caused an early adjourns trovessial notebooks. It
ment and continued paci- said in part: o
fication efforts by defense "Vour honor, if these
zitorneys. neichooks are allowed .in
Throughout courtevidence. I wiil change my
. proceedings Wednesday,|plea {o guilly as charged.,
Two other warnings, came from! Sirhan appeared angry §n] "I:will do 3o, sir, a0t o
Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker:  conversation with his de- :nuc§1 that I want {o be
A-If Sirhan shoul lose et fire his | fense team, snd for Jongirailroaded into ‘that gas
{hree-man defense feam and then perjods sat in sullen)chamber, sir, but to deny
undertake his own defense, the silence. Cooper told news{you “the pleasure, sir, of
jurist aid, "There is cne thing I men, *we're (rving to con- after convicting me turn-
have always told all (defendants trol him," but he appeared ing around and telling the
acling as thejr own counsel): ‘when obviously uncertain how worll: 'Well, T put that
they are being tricd for murder in a firm the controls were or fellow in the gas chamber,
ease before me they usually go to how long they would last, but J first gave him a fair
ihe gas chamber," ’ Jost as court was con. 1l when you in fact,
2~If Sithan docsn’t control his Yening Wednesday, even sir will not have d.°ne§°'
epuriroom outbursts, he will be before Judge Walker was 'Ahe cvidence, sir, that
physically restrained=wperhaps by
being strapped in his chair during
court sessions.

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, uneasy
about bhis delense sirategy ond
unruly at his munder trial this week,
B 'going 1o have (o calm down or
get ancther Jawyer," ong of his
defense atterneys warned.him Wed-
resday.

&

displeasure at JAvo doce was illegally obtained, was
uments  hande € !
These developments came to light defense jovofiigator Mi. ney's people. They bad no
Wednesday as the prosecution ShaclMeloyl scarch warrant, I did not
woud up jts case against Sithan | ofnis head negas gte them any permission,
and opened the way Friday—after a lively 242 muttering, Sir St _iO_do what they did {o
recess today--for the delense cffort han %rabt:cd a pen and 1oy home,
to prove that the admitted siayer of Guickly slashed through "My brother .Adel
tobert I, Kennedy is not guilty, by Scveral paragraphs of ong 110_perniission to
reason of diminished mental capaci- doctiment described as a them permission 1o enter
1y Jist of prospective defense My own room and take
witnesses, what they took from my
Ie also shook his head home from my own
In sceming disagreement room.”
as he read 2 list of legal ltu\v:is éxpg:ctcd,"htqwe;a
"we  have some e’ b mts yet {0 be introduced €7, thai barnng continu
W ou!dh;:(‘,: axfgwg ’problvms, but 't}:; the _defense, "Fhese difficulty with {heir mere
The problems were religbly re.l Were belicved to relate to curial client, the defense
ported, however, to jnvolve Sirhan's atleed childhood trauma, would call Sirpan himself,
frame of mind about the conduct of @ ligely foundation of the his mother, Mary, and
hiz defenze, -
Wy Tuesday morning, before
‘e Ural resumed, Sirhan surprised

1_’1’11:3 defense feam would not
discuss its opening tactics. Attorney
Grant Cooper, who carlier warned
Nirhan about calming down, said

e s o P
.
.

re. ¢arly in the defesc

Wﬁ”

Sirkan's capacity to p
meditate Sen. Kennedy's
deuth was diminished,

Semwiten ARy

H

4
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wThe prosecution cale
though Virtuall complete,
was not formally rested !
Wednesday. .
Dep. Dist. Attys, John E,
- Howard and David N,
JFitts and Chief Dep. Dist,
Atty, Lynn B. Compton
‘Said ‘they must organize,
prosecution cxhibits and
finish gestimony from one
‘witnesf, handwiiting' ana-
fgurence Sloan, who'is
ol slonday.
Thel: case can, however, '
be fodually rested Friday
with_fhe stipulation that
the dffense case may be
. interrdpted Monday to fi-
nish Sloan’s testimony.
Transcript of aricther in-
chambers session Tuesday
" afternoon revealed that
coungsel for both sides de-
bated with Judge Walker
whether Sirhan's outbursts
might have been, in Comp-
ton's words, "malingering
or pulting on some kind of
‘an act.” ]
Cooper assured Judge
* Walker and Compton that

* Sirhan's behavior was not.

M - .
fense counsel and Sirhan's

family had tried to curb
his explosive behavior., _

They debated whether
o call in a psychiatrist to
examine Sirhan Tuesday
afternoon, but decided
against it when all agreed
there was no evidence that
Sirhan's outbursts indicat-
od he didn't understand
the nature and jmport of
the courtroomi proceed-
Jngs, '

Qddly, Sirhan ‘was com-
posed and quiet “\Wednes
day during the one. thing
he was most alarmed
about Tuesday =~ jurors'
examination of the nolc-
book evidence.

The jurors appeared ¢

deeply absorbed as they
rcad the chaotic scrib-

blings of -Sirhan’s political |

views, mixed with vnintel-
ligible phrases and the
repeated  statement that
he would kill Sen. Kenne-

Several Jurors  Jooked
frankly bewildered at

adre-what they ead in the

.an 2¢t znd that both™dc~

Ny

sometimes disjointed,
sometimes repetitious nar-
rative, »

Howard dreny from Police
1.4 William C) Jordan the
irhan after
his arrest onfJune 3 23
"extremely irfelligent. He

speaks very prell. He dev!

A *

but speaks 25 if he were
well-educate, He was em-
‘phatic on wertain points
and showed @n inguiring
mind. :

*In 13 yez »z (of Jordan's
‘police -work: I'd have to
say he is ori= of the most
alert, intellgent people
T've ever iv.errogated, or
attempted te interrogate.”

Jordan te:r. ficd, howev-
er, that Siran revealed
almost nothi=g in the in-
terrogation, ot even his
name, -

But he 2d -~ itted to Coo-,
per that &irhan, ‘while
uninformatii #, ‘Was * "eX-
tremely polite Under thg"_
—circumstances, ‘we had ¢
very pleasznt rclation
ship.” ¢

"You talkes. about things
unrelated t this case?®
Cooper askes..

*We specitirally avoided
discussing thus case,* said
Jordan,

"But in yeuor talk, you
laughed, and 22 Jaughed?®
asked Cooper, .

"Yes, sip," «zdd Jordan.

Jordan suir it was his
opinion 'tha* Sirhoen was
notat that {:ie under the
influence of ~ ther alcohol
or drugs, wud thus he
L2dpinistered xo test for
drunkenness, o2

e e 2z

nied any forfal education |
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By JOHN DOUGLAS DU, SO

Herald-Examiner $falf 1Wt‘ilef’

Sirkan Bishara Sixban likely
will be the Iead-off witness
when the defense opens its case
2t his murder trial ¥riday, ac-
cording to Grant B. Cooper,
chief defense counsel for the
admitted slayer of Sen. Robert
F. Kennedy.

Cooper revealed the potential
defense strategy shortly. after
the prosecution completed pres-
catation of its case yesterday.

The defense lawyer, who had
lunched with Sirhen ia his jail
¢dll, was clearly worried about

& reeran e

Due

T g‘y’ﬁ in

Supenor Judve Herbm
Waiker, prewdtnd over the tml

formally “rest™
opeas tomorrow,
Cooper refused to  explain,

until  court

problems .
Los Ange!es Coun

o::e of bis l st official acts. He
has res:vred 2fpthe

{ETutA The case bas taken. “~Y. s,

2 DS 05y fo.lowm,
his testifiony in the Sirhan
L case.

EEAR S T

ordered a oac-day break in the
proceedings today, following the
prosecution’s completion of its
presentation of evidence. How-
ever, 1he prosecutioa will ngi

but said several times, “I have

Dr Thomas‘l‘ Nogylhi wag the
flaess: It was

3}' URGE exaniination_by_ chief
Dep. Dist. Alty. Lynn D. Comp-

don, Dr. Noguchi described mei
autopsy perfomxed on Kenuedyt
shortly after his death, 1:4%
a.m., July 6, 1968,

A bullet fired at one-inch mwz-
e range, which pierced Kenpe-
dy’s skul ard brain was the
cause, of death, the Corose
said. ! -- ?
1Ay second bullet, removes
nfrom the fleshy part of the Send-;
'tor’s neck, near the vertehrae,
would pot have caused death,
Dr. ‘Nogucki said.

Noguchi’s testimony was cuty
short by Judge Walker, who
acceded to Cooper’s request
that some of the “‘gory detail”
be omitted, He agreed with the
defense lawyer that 2 detailed
aceount of the post mortem o
BoY necessary.” :

Dr. V. Fausten Bazilays
who 2attendtd Rernedy
tral Receiving Hospl
ke was taken ;'nmed.ate.x tol-
lowing the shooting ia the pan-
try ort the Ambas‘sad\)r Hotel’s:

bassy Room, preceded Dr.
.strau\ffm?)f'mbcm on the stand. 3

(fém/
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* Yle_spid_ Kemoedy.was “fife-] “I will o so, six, rot so much] While the dofénse, will begin
less” when brought into Cealral,18at I want to be railroaded into pulling its AVitnesses on tre
Receiving. His breathing and'tke gas chamber, sir, but toistand to W, the case will
pulse was vestored through Gemy you the pleasure, sir, of-return f the prosecution for a
heart massage ard use of a 2fter comvicting me, turningpbrief geriod Monday, Laurence
heart-lung machine, Dr. Bazi- around ard telling the world:iStong, district attorney’s hand.
lauskas testified, LWell, ¥ put that fellow in thewifng expert who cstablished
,He said Keanedy’s condilion, gas chamber but first I gaveithelSirhan diaries were in the
was stable and his pulse and Xim a fair triel,} wheén you indefendant’s bandwriting, has
breathing “good” whea ke was, fact, sir, will rot have done so..not completed his testimony.

transferved to Good Samaritan “The evidence, six, that was| It was interrupted, by defease

Hospital for surgery.

teken {rom a home (Sirhan’s

' Dr. Bazilauskas was fnter- dlaries were selzed by police at

rupled by .2 defense objection his Pasadena residence) was

"when_he began fo tell of Mrs.
Etkel Kennedy’s anglise2s she
,stood at her husband’s side in
Central Receiving’s treatment
room No. 2, '
XY was going to Inject adrena-
in directly into the heart (with
2 syringe and needle 10 inches
long), which Is occasionally a
lifesaving maneuver. But I
fooked jnfo Mrs, Kennedy’s
eyes, she.was standing just two
fcet away, and.X donf think she
could have teken it.”
.+ Cooper objected 2rnd the phy-
sleian’s reminiscences. went no
further. . " '
Despite . Cooper’s forbodings,
Sirhan ained calm, but
t en s & throughout yesterday’s
session. .
His lawyers spent more than
an hour with him before court
opened, calming him before his
diaries were read to the jury of
oight men and four women.
During the 34 minutes the jury

Iillegally obtained, was stolen by
'the district attorpey’s people.
{They had no search warrant, 1
did not give them any permis-
sion, sir, to do what they did to
ny home.” .

- While Cooper refused to say
50, there is every indication that

ing an active part in plotling
defense strategy.  ~

Cooper has said that he and
his associates are “not going to
let the client run the case.” But
he has admitted he doubts is
ability to control Sirhan.

Sirhar’s petulance in  the
courtroom for the past {wo days
conirasted markedly with an
evalyation of him given. by a
police officer who testified yes-
terday. .

Lt. William C, Jordan de
seribed Sirhan as “extreraely
polite.”

“In 15 years as a policeman,”
Lt, Jordan said, “he is one of
the most 2lert and intelligent

studied tbe dizries,, in which
Sixhan wrote of his “obsession”
‘0 slay Kennedy, the wiry Arab
kept up a ruenisg conversation
with one of his attornmeys, Rus-
sel E. Parsons, but did not

. Interrupt court proceedings, as:

re had Tuesday. wa

A transcript of a portion of a
Tuesday in-chambers exchange
between Sirhan ard Walker re-
vealed the admitted assassin
had this to say about changing
his plea to gullty rather than et
158 AT go o the fury: T

people I ever interrogated or

attempted to interrogate.”
Telling of questioning Sirhan

following Fis arrest at the Am-

bassader, Jordan sEI3T “Urderjexhivits. Three more exhibits

the circurnstances, we had a
very pleasant relationship.” -
- Only mer to the relationship,
Jordan testified, was suspicion
on Sixhan’s part of water and
coffee offered bim during inter-
rogation. The lieutenant s3id
Sirhan made him taste each cup
or bim. f
Jordan said he asked Sirhan,
“Do you think we're trying to

poisor you?” Sirdan ¢id ot
Racomsnlinty

2ASWET,

'202;5 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

Sirhan is again insisting on tak-mother, Mrs. Mary Sirban, and

rosecution agreement, to per-
mit Stone to attend a meeting in
the East. It will be completed
Monday. .

Cooper said he expects to cal
30 witnesses and take about
three weeks to present his case.
Lengthy prosccution ¢ross ex-
amigation could extend this esti,
mate, be conceded.

Sirhan will testify, as will his.

‘brother, Munir, 21. Cooper dis-
iclosed he is also seeking to
locate another Sirhan brother,|
Adel, 20, now believed in Wash-
ington state,
It is expected that the defense
will call at Jeast six psycholo-
gists and psychiatrists in fits
attempt to show Sirhan acted
under diminished mental capac
ity in the shooting. That panel!
will be led by Dr. Bemard'
Diamond, nationally-famed fo-
rensic  psychiatrist, who has
worked with Sirhan for the past
several months. Results of tests
on the defendant performed
while he was under hypnosis
will be introcuced, ;
The prosecution’ fook nine
days to present its case. It
called 35 witnesses of 0 it had
ready, and gave the jury £0

were prepared, but not admitted
into evidence — including a
passage from the Sirhan dia.
ries ruled by Judge Walker to
be .too “inflamatory™ for the,
jurers® cyes. - o

Compton said yesterday he
would fnsert jnto the record,
although rot seek to present to
the Jury, statements taken from
1200 other periphoral witnesses
guestioned ja his investigation

of the case, '

“I dox’t want anyone ¢o think
we are Riding anything,” he
explained. Ty
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By JOHN noucms
- Herald-Examiner Staft Writer ™~

Attorneys for Sithan Biskara

et Dep Dist. Atty LynnD
Compton will pronounce the
rote phrase, “The prosecution |
rests,” early In the session.
Thea it will be Grant Cooper’s
turn 25 chief defense counsel.
- Cooper and his associates,
Emile Zola Berman and Russell
E. Parsons, spent most of yes-‘
terday huddled behind closed
doors in Cooper’s office plan-
ning last-minute strategy.
Whil¢ they were meeling, in-
vestigators for Cooper’s staff
circulated defense subpoenas in
the Los Angeles area.

Cooper has s2id that he anl
call 30 witnesses in all. :

-Sithan’s trial was ot in ses-

complete their preparations.
They bad sought an admm-

reason”  fo expect the jury,-
which is Jocked tp in the Bilt-
;vxore Hotel, to remain :dxe that
e A

A»_v,.\{

‘fin emotional cowrtroom

“ua .\'«.«... ',-,,‘\“, -

‘testimony, and that
- fendant’s brother M

.} There is a. possivility that
ithan will be tee first witneSs]
m the defense case, but his
‘mercurial emotions  may pre-
vent this. Cooper has hall-
warned him that if be pers.stts
out
bursts he may have to “get
another lawyer.,”

outomts could lead to Sirhan

.bem._. physically restrained ia

130Tes sty

% -
o~
[

-iday, his motker,

- [the armor-plated, eighth-floor
Hall of Justice courtiroom where
his trial takes place under
heavy guard. "

Should Sirhan not testify to-
56-year-old
Mrs. Mary Sirhar, probably will |*
take the stand in her son’s
defense. The defense hopes her
of the de- |0

XN will

. ~{he acted under dlmlmShed ez | are- 'should | deteriorate, " the
tal capacity, ' < T—fral could be' balted ,and he

ment until Monday, but the Ju- | (on

rist ¢0id them it was “out of"‘l f‘égy@ defense “Will seek_a more!

oL
o 41 Ry S Imﬂ‘

Cooper and his associates con-
ccde’ they have no chancé of
'winding acquittal for their|
client, They seek to mduce the

" jury t spare his fife, ‘Hoping to

prove that his mental state was
such that ke could rot have held

'within his heart and mjod. the

“malice™ ‘pecessary _ for," first-
degree murder,

In his opening remarks 1o the
‘jury, Berman said that Sithan
was, “in a trance and intoxicat-
'ed”=whea he shot Kennedy.
‘There has been speculation that
Siffan’ will testify that he was
insd blackout when the shooting
took place ia 2 pantry’off the
Arbassador Hotel's Embassy

sion yesterday. Judge Walker |Baltroom: early thé: moming of
gave the attormeys cze day 10 Jume 5,195

However; socal!ed blackout i is
almost 2 clicke in murder de-
and it is-probable that

Judge Walker said Sirdan's|ly

sophisticated explanation of the}
Miystery-of Sirhan SKLan ot 2
jury that’includes ah eng"eer-
ing PuD, 2 computer pmvraxgx-
mer and a nidthematician.

Also lined up ‘for $irhdn’s de-
fease is a team 0)/six psych.xa-
logists,” Ied by

ey ha»e
testedd erhan for _several
months 2nd have, exammed_ m
under hypaosis. '~

Purpose of the h i was
to recreate as nearly as possible
“ltbe trakce which {Bermdn
daims Sirkan was under when
be shot'Kennedy.

Should the jury believe SLrhan
and his legal psychiatrists; pre-

him to die. .
" There is another possabxhty 1If
-{during the trial Sirhan’s mehtal

sumably jt.would not fonderrm

could be sent to 2 roental”instis
tution until he recove

.....

AN 2

c@@ .3 ,{f
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By JOHN DOUGLAS
. and Ct
'MYRNA OLIVER

* Herald-Examiner $taff Writer .
Sithan Bishara Sirhan’s de-
fense team huddled with the
admitted slayer of Sen. Robert
F. Kennedy in his Hall of Jus-

Arab to their view of the de-
fense. . b,
The conference was hastily

Jarranged yesterday at the end
of an emotion packed court ses- o

sion in which: }
0 Sirhan tried to fire his
Tawyers, plead guilty and seek
death sentence. .
© The attormeys = Grant B.
Cooper, Emile Zola Berman and
Russell E. Parsons—attempted,
at Sirhan’s demand, to with
draw from the case, -
© Judge Herbert V. Walker,
presiding over the tri
ed both pleas and w
han that if he ¢

be physically resifained. .
-Judge Walker, in a forceful
scolding made It clear to Sirhan
that he considered him “incom-

Lawyers Aslg @i
Sirhan Truece e eors

~§The grades and test evalua® giminished capacity.”

tice fsolation cell today in an
attempt to reconcile the young|st

—oWa net, Walker sBIpRel =

| was triggered by testimony

showing Sirhan’s poor school
grades.

LS 2v

- s doesn’t consider himself to be of!

tions portrayed the 24-year-old  Chief Deputy Dist. Atty. Lynn
Jordanian immigrant as an av-p, Compton said he was not
crage student of limited poten- surprised by the outburst. “It
W Siben at pted to rise and 2“;&?3‘“?‘33‘}?‘“' He'sgota
% 44> 9

speak and shoved back into; Fol]owing'tfe outburst Walker
his chair By Inspector ﬂ;&zéﬁ,mssed court fo allow Cooper

Lo charge of courlro0m:and his associates to confer

', -7 fwith Sirhan, They were joined
per asked that the jury BC_jp the meeting, he}l'd ina h?g!ding
g?k n out oi_the courtroom and, cell off the armor-plated, ¢ighth
irhan be given grmission 1o floor Hall of Justice courtroom,
speak. f s oiiginal by the defendant’s brother, Mu-
T2 Rleapir, 21, k
R ats. e oper Gemanded that
counsel 10 "disassociate them- -jury not be recelied, but that ke
selves with me. =~ be given permission to address

“I will ask to be executedr the court. ~ .. .

In clipped drum-fire phrases XFising wearlly to his feet be
the young Arab spewed out thig faced Judge Walker across the
confession: g m;% of the court and eilaid:

“J killed Robert Kennedy, wil. __ DIn¢e We recessed, we as
20 years of malice afore_tckent. He has advised us defi-
thought.” . ) ‘“xtlliztetly'h po(s!itively, un@q%ivpcaliy

—— at he does not wish us to
Told by Judge Walker that,i continue as hls counsel,

mevertheless, the trial must 89 “None of us bas any desire to

forward, so that the evidence: 3 ; :
' . S continue representing 2 client
could be prescnted, Sirhan in-, wyg does n%rt desire our serv-

Sisted," “1 \Vnhdraw all 'eVi.'iceS- . _‘ve 'have mé“amd “-h‘at
dence, . iwe feel, based on the facts of

petent” either to ckhange his
plez or plot his own defense
The drama-packed afternoon
began with an outburst by Si
han midway through the te
moay of Pasadena P
Schools official T

¢
"

i

school reports into the trfl rec-,
O' . . T

§ T Tremmeses -

iejmurder. Whea the " defendatt| gefense should be conducted .,

rrEre e I er YR <

Judze Walker, then assuming tha law, 3 lezal def i
pat Sixhan wanted to defend minis'hedgresp%its'eii%eit;i. (h
imself, asked Sirhan to define;Trere is 2 very violent ditfer-1
the clements, of firgh degreeonce™or onnion as (6 How the
We can not allow the defendant
fo run The Jawsuit,” “emmeiamas

- armeascs St 2T Wed

v

B e
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I At s request, Sirhan Bishara chgir, Your triel will proceed.

| SIRHAN — 1 vitbdraw my, JUDGE — Il conduct the,

{do you want {o do this?

npmme g Wi A TS e R s
- .

¢

Seray

3 ;.i’l r"\!

[
' P

SiThan, on trial for the Turdet Yoy will retain your counsel. =
of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, was SIRHAN — I don't want coun-
permitted to make a statement sel. I want to piead my own
in court yesterday, in which he case.. L. -
attempted to change bis plea JUDGE — You want to go pro
from not guilty to guilty. " |per (plead your own defense)?
Judge Herbert V. Walker de-t SIRHAN — Yes. |

nied the request. "' | JUDGE ~ What are the ele-
The following is a partial text!ments of murder?

of the conversation between the, SIRHAN — I don’t know, but
defendant and the judge:._

original plea of not guilty and|proceedings. What are the ele-!
say I am guilty on all counts, Ijments of defense in murder?
request counse} to disassociate] SIRHAN — I don’t know.
themselves with me. I will ask| JUDGE — You are incapable
to be executed.
JUDGE — You wish to plead|you incompetent. Sit down and
guilty tomurder in the firstikeep quiet or I will take steps to
degree? have you kept quiet. I will not
SIRHAN - Yes. accept your plea. )

““f know of 1o law that gglr‘
mits counsel to withdraw in ¢

middle of a case unless there s

good cause. I don't feel this
situation is good cause. '
“He (Sirhan) is nic;t capable of
representing himsell,

“I deny your mwotion to with-
draw.”

Cooper reioined, “We are pre-
pared and will go ferwerd.”

The examination of Harris
was complsted withort further
incident and the defetse then
called Mrs. “"rrv Sithen, the

iKennedy stayer's 3%year-old
{mother, )

But the afternoon had takena

of representing yourself. I find severe emotional toll on Mary

o7hen, Who had several tames

burst into tears during her son’s

tantrums. . o
Even under the gentle ques-

JUDGE — What penalty wil| SIRHAN — I'm sorry, i, I
youw ask? . will not accept your words . . .
SIRHAN — 1 will ask to be
executed. - © o + {kept quiet. | .

‘JUDGE ~1 know of no law| Judge Walker advised Sirhan
which permits a subject tojté consult with his atforneys

deralter he has pieaded .ol
guilty . . . .(in this way), Why{n000 Tecess he arranged for an

SIRHAN ~1 believe it is in[on Sarkees Nahas, to speak witk
my best interest. Sighen 1 an atfempl 1 con

lieve it is in your best interest?|defense strategy. Baron Nahas,
* SIRHAN — That is my prero-la former United Nations offi.
gative. ; cial, testified 0a Sirhan’s behalf
JUDGE = It is not. ¢ lat the morning court session.
SIRHAN - I Kkilled Robert] Cooper said, members of Sir-
Kennedy wilfully, premeditated-{ban’s family also remonstrated
ly and ‘with 20 years of malicelwith him, The defendant’s
aforethought. brother, Munir, apparently real-
JUDGE — . . . Evidencelized well in advance that his
showing that, or mot, must beleffect on his brother was nil.
presented in your trial. During 2 redess he turned to
SIRHAN ~ 1 withdraw 2lljone of the deputies guarding the
evidence, court and said, 'with » slivht
| JUDGE = There js no such|smile, “I told you it would be
procedure. The court will notiteday.” ;
accept your plea. Furthermore,! Cooper pleaded with Judge
any-further interruption by you Walker: o
in this tris] will result in my “We are perfectly willing, and
having you restrained, Do you i & sense anxious, to withdraw
realize ‘what that means? It [rom the case and either let him
means you will be put in a face represent himself or let him be
mask s0 that you cannot talk, Yepresented by other ccunsel.”

YGur arms will be strapped (0 a; -~ dge Walker afswered:

-
S e amer v me s vemiwy o w

)

JUDGE -~ I will sce you are’

- - 2025 RELEASE tINDEREIO™ 14176~ -~

tioning of Parsons associated
with the case.so long he is
considered a family friend, Mrs,

-Sirhan could not go on.
' Teeth clenched, she attempted

i s \ 10 answer Parsons' questions
lead guilty to first-degree mur-|and recessed the courta. 2 ? |
P Ly 10 1iste Cooner disctosed that dui:eg‘f"mom breaking own, but to

to avail.

rocess X | Ste whimpered a fow]
Arab international Jawyet, Bar-ianoyers, and the tears came.

Munir stepped to the rail of the
court and asked Chief Defense

JUDGE — Why do you be-|vince him of the wisdom of the'lnvestizator Michael McCowan

to Tatercede to end his mother’s

e

ordeal.

Judge Walker adjourned court
for the weekend and in an unu
sual gesture told newsmen: .

which 3 mother could be called
to the stand. I'think she shoyed
great courage. ...Counsel re-
quested the recess and that was
why it was granted.” ‘

friend of Sirhan's, Ziad Hashi-
meh, testified 2bout their lives
when bofh were refugee chil
dren in the walled city of Old
Jerusalem, - s

Sithan was terrified by the

be said. ' .
o described his friend of
seven years as “‘sensitive apd
very honest,” but painted a por
treit,of Sirkan that riace tke
deferdant sten a person of ov-
erly prim jdeas. = w3

N T |

“I con't conceive-of a worse,
set of circumstances uwnder .

Earlier in the day 2 chﬂd:xood

carnage of the Palestinlan war,}

e

B

T
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lf‘ Sirhan Brshara Sirhan C\p‘oded
* : In rage at his murder trial Fr riday
aftetnoon and demanded to change
.his plea to guxlty and go to the gas
! chamber. : ‘
' ¢ Ina 10-mingte tirade before Su-
perior Judge Herbert V, Walker he”
discharged his counsel, said "I will.
plead guilty as charged on all
rcounts” and added . mll ask to'
‘be exceuted."
1 *I'killed Robert F I\ennedv mlk«

fully, premeditatedly and with 20
years of malicious forethought."

. and, ordered the trial to proceed, ig-
; ,noring Sirhan's demand that he be
pcrrmttod to act as his own ctounsel,
*The judge told Sirhan "now sit
"down and keep quiet or I'll see to it
“that you're kept quict.”
© The judge threatened Sirhan with
.a face masKk to gilence him and add-
1 ing that he would be strapped to his
] chair.
. In carlier testimony, it was re-
lated that when he was about 10 in
Jerusalem, * Sirhan Bishara Sirhan
went to the well one day for his
mother. When he drew up the heavy
rubberP bucket, a severed human
arm and hand floated in the water,
_ This and other childhood ter-
Tors, a former neighbor testified
‘Friday, used to send Sirhan into fits
-of shaking and trembling~the fore-
runners of the trance—hke states the
Shenge £and ki {?é&”aﬁl Q"E‘f %f‘
awhen,_he shot and ki obert 'F.
Kennedy. L :

JTow e z"*!'-‘\ R f

] Judge Rejects: Dﬁ%endaé%s‘
. : Demaﬁd to Eﬁ%er Gmicy Piea

“BY DAVE S‘\HTII

S e fTimes sraff Writer

-
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thel s beatings and the re
tacle of violent deaths.

Hashimeh's testimony/ corrobor- '

ated earlier description$ of Sithan '

fanily life given to Thé Times last
year by other members of the Hashi-

‘meh’family still living in Jerusalem.

The slim, dark-haired witness who '
said hc Ia»t saw Sirhan in late 1936,

Judgs Walker rejected the plea ! oiscianged freqient broad srbiles

with the defendant who greeted him |
with a happy <hout as he cntered the
courtroom,

The Hashimeh fannly lived in the ,

- same large house as the Sirhans in
the old walled city of Jerusalem,
-Hashimeh said nine families totaling

about 30 people, lived in the build-
ing and shared a common toilet and
adjacent well.

Hashimeh szid the incident at the '
weli occurred a ycar or iwo before
the Sirhan family left Jerusalem’in
late 1936 for the United States. He’
said he and the neighbors ran out
one day when Sirhan bcxeamed

"mother, mother." *

They found Sirhan crying by the

+ well, his body shaking, and in the

bucket was the arm, Hashimeh said,

He also described other txmes
when Sirhan, angered or frightened,
would thhdraw into =ilence and

begin <hakmg. Once, he said,

= 2025 REEEASEUNRDERE®. 12776 -
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planned‘ o steal’ an ice’ | homa" nearly every day as .
. c?efmrtb’ne from @ stréel” 3 boy and thaf he fre-"
i vendor  but, erhan told  quently saw the father,
. ihime v : Bishara, strike or push the '
== "7 eziad, do not steal The ;x‘;"r;he"- \lilary-—and S“"é
- as we i
- émgn Is ma‘km 4 E“S living Bishara, Hashimeh said, ,
§ ;7 fona few plasires a day t0 | nyas too ‘emotional,® and ;
¥ ™ rfeed his whole family, It is | said he struck Sirhan with -
iwrong t6 steal from him." | sticks or his fists *on the
. ~Hashimeh sald Sirhan | Dottom and the back,’
“was trembling with anger , ™aKing Sithan cry. |
Cewons - 25 he spoke and abruptly Bishara Sirhan dxvorced N -«

e *:left_for home. Hashimeh A5 WITE in June"‘f‘IE)‘Gs“

i isaid he didn't steal the i ice | after a divorce -action He'

FRT. L cream .

s Ple 1 goAnother time, Hashxmehn-g:,,s tuixea feigs%‘;*t:dbagf L y

WL, f?;‘: t};?dhai? trc;l i“'ha“ and doned his wife and. child--

A% «*JT RITE ; «rén in Pasadena. . = . &ms -
ol you'lie to people, they .
LA .are -clever enough to lie iiashxmeh said h.LS fami-.
- €1s°h° . " back to you..The greatest . 1Y, §3Ve & goingaway par
- “hing in ‘the world §s | l:for the Sirhans when’
peopIe. “You can 16afn they left- Jerusalem -and b
T Jmore. from people than atcompanied themin a car .

x ‘to one departure point. *
. ~. . you'can learn in school." po »
: + Hashimeh said Sithan |- o3¢ Said Bishara *didnt:
“delivered this rebuff with | Want anyone to kiow Uhey .

o +his fists clenched and | were leaving® and object-

- ) »f&lbed to his shoulders and cd to bem_o acoompanled

< “then left Hashimeh and but -that the Hashimehs )
e e - Went home, _went because they were 50, '

Still  another, incident 'fond of Mrs. Sirhan. .
‘was when they were play~ Throughout Hashimeh's
e _te\txfxed —-=-Jews and Arabs as Zion-,
- “He said Sithan suddenly  jsts and Palestinians; occas’
‘became nervous for N0 sionally correcting himself
-apparent reason and be- when “he used the word:
gan to shake. HashiméA™ Jewish instead,of ZIonist. . -
asked if he were all right . .
and Sirhan shouted "leave ‘
~me alone, Jeave me alone”
jand, then ran home,
Hashimeh also told of : .
.Jmnd with the sound of '
gunf ire and bombings'
ithrough the night and of , :
;one txme ‘when a nearby
E-=fx~ocery store was bombed ) s
iand. its owner *was blown | :
;,into pleces.” .. 4 ’
2, It was not brouo'ht out
twhether Sirhan wnneabed
this, as other former
neighbors earlier have
. ;told newsmen.
’ Hashimeh testified that
ST vimed the Sirhan,

‘"&-;’

i
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bunliyand Wani
fo Be Executed,

L]
’

) Slwhﬂy Below Average

The temper tantrum appeared-
tnc.gered by the methodxcal disclo-
i sure of Sirhan's grades'in Pasade-
na s Junior high and high schools. A
school official confirmed that Sirhan
was a "C*' student and ‘said his
intelligence quotient tested out at 89

'-—s xcfhtly below the 90-110 range”

Slrhan Dedares

Defcndanl' Says He Had
Planned Kennedy Death,,
7 Change of Plea Demed

BY DAVE S‘\HTH
Tirnes Staff Writer

erhan Bishara erhan, mfunated
at disclosure of his school grades
sand his 1Q of 89, flew into a rage at
-his murder trial. Friday, tried to fire
his defense teani and demanded to

change his plea to guxlty and be
executed. . ’[
In 2 firm but'angry voice he sazd o

*I killed Robert F. henned willful-

ly, premeditatedly and w1th 20 years
of malice ;aforethought .

Supenor Judge Hekbert V. Walk-
er, obviously ancfered at the flareup,
refused, to aocept the change of plea
or the firing of the three-man
defense team,

As Sirhan's 10-minute tirade
verged on 2 shouting match with the *

P |
i

i

veteran ‘Jurist, Judge Walker threa- -

-tened the tiny defendant with 2 face
mask to silence him and arm straps

to keep him in his chair if there are
er outbursts.

fur i

v

onsidered average. At that pomté
erban began to blow up. 1

After 2 quick, whispered confer-

nee with the 24-year-old defendant,
attomey Russe]l B. Parsons asked
for a recess,

The jury was led out and defense
attorney Grant B, Cooper, obviously
taken aback, explamed that Sirhan:,
had earlier saxd he would forbld the
‘calling of about 2 dozen witnesses’
his lawyers believe should testify.
Cooper $2id Sirhan had later calmed
down and promised cooperation, but
that he now wantéd t6 speak up in
court. %

There followed this dramatjc ex- .
. change between Judge Walker and
Sirhan: 4

Judge Walker: There i xs somethmo
you wanted to say?

Sirkan: May I addtess the court in
chambers, sir? v aeid

Walker; No. o

Sirhan; I at this time, sir, with-,
draw my original plea of .not guxlty
and submit the plea of guilty as
charged on all counts, I also request '
that my counsel disassociate them-
selves from this case completely.

e Walker: Do I understand-—stand

. up—do I understand that you want

*

-] Author:

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city end state.)

W

I-) Los Angeles Times
Los Angeles, Calif,

3/1/69

Home

Dave Smith

Nick B, Willianrs.
Xenssalt

Date:
Edition:

Editor:
Title:

Character:

.
i

Classification: 56 -156
Submitting Office: -LOS Angeles

C] Being Investigated

or -

Sl —A5T, /;z/a

SEARCHED

SERIALIZED_ZX___FILED '
| MAR 31969 d
FB81—LOS ANGELES

/-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E,0. 14178

P



R e Lt I e

¥

- -
-

A U ey, i N S35

e e

" -
o~

_ to plead guilty to murder
Ii't%\'é‘ﬁtst degree? -
- Sirhan: Yes, sir, I do.
Walker: All right, and
what do you want to do

e * about the penalty?

)trﬁ-',g«&-d —pa n Ay Sirhan: T will offer‘-no'«- 2

. " defense whatsoever. You understand that?
©_ Walkers: The question is,’

i o Dzizils. . l:,iwhat do you want to do

* .
‘0‘:1’n¢r Faa
Ts s o 1t

[
i
4 -
|

CETDSTE
-

hbicrs Wit

brems of Loy ekecufed, sir,

_about the penalty?
© . Sithan: I will ask to be

» Walker: Now, i:kﬁo\s; of

...nothing in the daw that
* permits a defendant under

any circumstances “to en.
. I.,ter a plea of guilly to
+..- murder of the first degree

and ask for execution.
+Sirhan: Well, I have, sir.

~'Sirhan: I believe, sir,

"ﬁg’ét is my business, fsn't

R L X . .
- ~Walker: You just believe -
. it is your business?

Sirhan: Thal is my pre«~
rogative.

Walker: No, it isa't.
Now, when we come tfo

- counsel, -

T FE Lo M
®

.court will not put up with
*any more of your inter-
rupting. You are to follow
the adviceof the court and

just sit down there. Any.

further interruptions by
. You in this trial will result
in you being restrained.

* Sirhan: Sir? .

Walker: I mean by that
that,you will have a face
mask put on you which
will prohibit” you {rom

.- talking and, further, your '

“arms _will be strapped to

* your “chair and the" trial

will proceed. You under-
stand that?:
Sirhan: I understand.
However; sir, 1 intend to
defend myself pro per
(defendant representing

. oo Walker: Well now, justa  himself). I don't want to
" minute. Why do you want "be represented
i1 Yo do this? -

by these

Judge Refuses

-Walkexr; You have re-
tained counsel. Counsel is
staying in the trial,

Sirhan: What I have
said, 1 don't want anyone
to have 2 trial shoved
down my throat, sir, and

AcCepUnE 4 plea; you have —YOu-are not-going to shove

1o give me a reasen.

¢ Tells Why
Sirhan: I killed Robert

; ¥. Kennedy willfully, pre-
- meditatedly, with 20 years

of malice aforethought,

that is why. -
Walkerx: Well, the

evidence has to be pro-

‘duced here in court.

Sirhan: 1 withdraw 2ll
evidence, sir.

Walker: There is no such
procedure.

Sirhan: To hell with it.

Walker: Well, the court
will not accept the plea.

.Proceed with the trial. Let
¢~m§ 0]‘3[2

¥ou to understand

it down my throat, sir, in
any way you want,

Walker: You say you
want to go pro per?

Sirhan: Yes, I will.

Walker: What are the
defenses, let me ask what
are the elements of the
crime of murder?®

Sirhan: Sir, I don't
know. I don't understand
all of this legality. You let
me—

Walker;.I am conducting
these procecdings, not
you. What are the de-
fenses to murder in the
first degree? o

‘Sirhan: I don't know,

Walker: I find you are

jhere’ and 'now that this incapable of representing

“
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‘ yourself, Sit ‘down and’
f%’eep quiet, and, I wot, 1
.. -ntend to keep you quiet.’

Sirhan; ‘' No, sir, 1 stilt

y maintain my original

int. 1 plead guilty to
g‘?urder and ask to be
executed. 1

Walker: 1 thought I
made it clear. The court:
will not accept the plea.

* Sithan: I am sorry. I wil
not accept it.

Walker: The law tellsme.

what I can do and cannot’
do. Now, you understand”
from here on out you keep

quiet, and if not, I will see!

to it that yo}l\. ?l‘es_,lﬁepg ;_' r‘{:n :f" < ":;' .

quiet. i

Sirhan: T am sorry; ‘bt -
my original positi onki,

stands. L i
Walker: Get™ the jury
down. I
Sirhan: Why not let m
go into chambers? I insist.
* Walker: You are not,
going to go in chambers. I
let you go in there once’
and that was-the begin.
ning and the end. That
procedure is over as far as
1 am concerned. We will
proceed withi—~the trial.
Again, T will tell you to
keep quiet and consult
with your attorneys.
Finally Subsides h
At this, Sirhan subsided
and asked to talk with his
defense team -— Cooper,

Parsons .and Emile Zol .

Berman. - ..
After a brief recess, and
before jurors were

brought back to the court, '

Cooper told Judge Walker
that Sirhan was adamant
and that "he has advised
us definitely, tively

‘and unequivocally that he

does not desire us to
continue fo represent
hin."

Cooper ' then said the
three-man defense team

was "perfectly willing, as -

a matter of fact I might
say anxious, to withdraw
from the case and let him
either represent hiNmeIl

[
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. F 7 o o hd g sage .t and “with that'

.ibe Tepresented” by otheT
counsclL” -

+ Cooper added, however,

that they would be equally

iwilling to proceed with

. their defense and that
ithey did not want' to
‘appear 'to be deserting
“Sirhan, "except upon, his

P nsistence.
e L ndudge Walker denied the

Va4 Loffer to withdraw, saying
";“‘. > ~good cause for such with-
OMRee o 3grawal had not been
o 5" 7 . ishoyn and adding that
W2k~ T 'Sighan appeared clearly
Lo Lo - ‘ungble to represent him-
Fhyrt s Ul ; L
St Yi-Throughout the stormy
£X220T = hour the scene consumed,
Avzie N Mery Sithan, 53, sat
noing 1™ Yn her third row seat,
Wi 0T 7. alternately sobbing with
2NV LG5S hep “hands covering. her

&

e voice quavered into 2
SOb.», \ i Lt PUR ‘:;

"Judge Walker quickly
adjourned the trial as the,
sobbing Mrs. Sithan was
lled from the courtroom.
The -jurist told spectators
and newsmen:, - e

"*[ .can't ‘conceive of 2
worse set of circumstances
under which 2 ‘mother
could be called to testify. I,
think. she shows great
courage.”- -

The emotional afternoon
—~by far” the most drama-
tic of several outbursts by
irhan this week — was
receeded by what was for,
Sirhan an unusually sun-
ny morning, as a child-
hood “friend. testified to

pavren o’ g ¢ S80S 0L staring ahead,

s e e e ~-blinking rapidly” a3 tears
Faw IR 27 ran down her cheeks.

“ At Judge Walker's rul
-{ing that ‘the trial would
- L0 proceed, the jury was led
RS - inand Mrs. Sithan was the
... . ‘rnext'witnesscalled.
.+ o+ 707 Still blinking back tears,
« - _. . the tiny woman ~- not
L VEeSs T quite 5 feet tall— dressed

i e 10 & black kniit stit -with

~

- gold embroidery, took the
;. stand, )

- With a quavering voice,

.} she s2id Sirhan was bom
; ¢ March 29, 1944, In Jerusa-
* lem, where her family had
lived *for hundreds of

‘years. .. from genecration

*to generation to genera-
‘.ﬁon: ’ ‘

- lem, “was  cdlled;
¢she_said, ‘the city of

Sirhan's twisted fearly
€ars. oo
- Ziad Hashimeh, £3 and

than

'Sirhan, testified thats
When he was afout 10 in-
Jetusalem, Sirhah went to
the -well one diy for his
‘mother. When He drew up
;the bucket, a gevered hu-
man-arm and Hand floated
in the water. - '
| - Stories.of Childhood
i This and other childhood
ihorrors used to send Sir-
han into fits of shaking
and trembling—the fore-
jrunners of the trancelike
‘states” the defense claims
iSirhan was in when he
ikilled Kennedy.
Hashimeh described his
childhood playmate as a
Xvery sensitive human be-
ing® subjected to poverty,
2 father's beatings and the
repeated spectacle of vi-
‘olent deaths.
1" 'Hashimeh's testimony
\corro,bor_ated earlier de-
seriptions of Sirhan family
life given to The Times
'last year by .other mem-
bers of the Hashimeh fa-
'mily still living in Jerusa-

lem, . "= e
The slim, dark-haired
witness, who said he last

saw_Sithan in late 1936,
exchangsd frequent broad

K

+
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.- the building and shared a |

ssmiles with the defendant
-‘WHO greeted him with a
“happy shout as he entered 4
jthe oourtroom T

Ewr

,' ,The Hashlmeh famxly
khved in the same -large
»house as the Sirhans in,
“thé old walled city of !
Jerusalem, ‘Hashineh said
nine families; totaling
rabout 50 people,. lived in’

_common toilet and ad-
3acent well,

Hashimeh said the m-
*“cident at the well occurred
A'a year or two before the .

Slrhan family left Jrusa-,

+lem in late 1936 for the

+United States. He said he |
| said, he hed to Slman and ‘Bishara, strike or push the

*’and the neighbors ran out |
“one day when Sirhan’

) screamed 'Moiher, Moth-

- er.!

6 They foxmd Sirhan
"erying by the well, his
- body sha}\mg, and in the

¢ bucket yas the arm, Hash-
‘1-—--»%

. {meR said.

2025

" He Hlso described other ™%

‘. Umés when Sirhan, an- then. left: Hash‘ E nd

gered or frightened, would ~ went home.

withdraw into silence and | ' Still another mczdent
begin shaking. Once, he wés ‘when' they were. play-
said; he planned to steal ‘ing football‘ Hashlmeh
an ice cream cone from a tesufxed .

| street vendor but Slthan “He sard Sirhan suddenlyx

! told him: became nervous, for no

“*Ziad, do not steal. The' appatent reason’ and be-
man is makmg his living gan to shake. Hashimeh
on a few %astres 3 day to asked if he were all right
feed his whole family. It :S and Sirhan shouted,
wrong to steal from him."". *Leave me alone! Leave

Hashxmeh said Sirhan me alone!” and then ran

was tremblm« with anger “home. . 2

as he spoke and 2bruptly | Hachimeh testificd that
left for home. Hashimeh| pe ‘visited the Sirhan
Sald he dldn‘t Stcal !'he iCe home nearly every day as

cream. a boy ‘and that he fre-

was "thld angrily: mo~her, Mary-and Sir-
are clever enough to he Bishara erhan dworced
‘back to Yol The greatest hig wife in June of 1968,
thing in the world Is after a divorce action he
people. You can learn first had instituted in
moore from people than jgz7 the vear he.abane

ot can learn in school.* -
“Hashimeh said erﬁzrggfﬁ }I‘,‘;s;‘é‘ggaand child

delivered this rebuff with T,
his fists clenched and
H ralsed to his shouIders and,
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Herald-Examiner Staft Writer

A diminutive ‘anguished Arad
emigrant woman teday took the
stand in the tria ‘of her son--the
admitted slayet of Robert Fran.

Sirban was the
as the murder trial
ra Sirhan moved

3hi§’xs Mresy; erhan s third

time'ig the witness box in herjf
son’s frisl. Early in tho trial she
tes’dfxed as to her impoverished
economic state when defense
lawyers sought quashing of the
fadictment chamnv Sirhan with
ﬂxst degree murder in the Ken-
rédy.s‘aymo .

Fr ida y, Mrs, Sirhan was
swora as a witness at the ead of
arxemmon-packed day in which
bér "son sought ursuccessfully to
fire Bis 1awver: piead guilty to
first:degree murder, and be sen.
tenced. to death, .

Miss Sirhan, buffeted by ‘the
emiotional outburst of her son
which literally ground his triall,
toia halt, could not testify. She
tried, but the words she had for

Q)
® -

(Mount Cllpping In Spoce Below)

’M@zry Slrh@m T@ikes

on’s Trial

in a trial which conceivably
may not progress beyoned her
testimony. .

Sirkan, programmed to follow
his mother on the stand, re-
mains jn what bis lawyers call
2 “highly mercuria} state.”

He has made it clear he vi-
olently resents the defense of
diminished mental capacxt),
they have prepared for him,

,~“This defense stateS' in effect
that whileé Sirhidn 15’ not' inkane,
bis mental balance is precarwus
—S0 precarious that he gunned
down Sen. Kennedy vﬁnIe inca.
pable of calculating the nature
and consequences of his act, ,

. Sirhan, decording to his chief
defense lawyer, Grant B. Cocp-
er, believes such a defense “de-'
means”” him, He objects to what
he believes was the heroic act
of Kenredy’s killing being de-
scribed in terms of mental ‘il
ness.

Because of this, he bas twice
sought to interrupt his trial. He
may-—indeed some  observers
expect that be will—interrupt :t
again.

(ladicate page, name of
newspaper, ¢ity and state.)
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Sirhan Bjshara Sirhan admitted
from the witness stand at
murder trial Monday that he killed
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and had "no
doubt® he shot and wounded five
other persons June 3.

*Did you, on or about the 5th of
June, 1963, shoot Sen. Robert F.
Kennedy?® asked defense attorney
Grant B. Cooper.
*Yes, sin® (b€ 24-year-old defen-
dant replied {jfmly, :
% also shot and wounded
Paul Schifde, a2 United Auto Work-
ennedy su ter,
Sirhan&nswered with a)shrt?gpggd a
gtin;

*If that's what the indictment
reads, I must have”

Tipes Staif Writer

feek came when the pro-

HisTTeclion began introduds

ing into evidence the note-
Took pages on which Sir-
Ban had written "Robert
B Kennedy must b2 agsas-
sinated."

1 The defendant told Su-
perior Judge Herixrt V.
Walker that if the note-
bocks were admitted, he
wouldn't be geiting g fair
trial,

Eut Monday, Cooper
read that very page, with
Sirhan following cagerly
line-by-line, as Coopsar in-
foned: "May 18, 9:43 am.

'83. My determivation to

eliminate 'RFK is becom-
Ing miore the more (sic) of
an unshakeable obses-

The pale, slim defendant seemnd
2lmost to relish his tum on the
witngss stand. His answers came
clearly and guickly, sometimes even
before Cooper’s questions were corm.
plete. At ore peint. Sirhan even
supplied a word when Cooper

ing noises.

*Cannon sounds ~- how's that?”
Sirhan offered with a smile.

After emotional blowups last week
when he demanded to fire his three-
man defense team, plead guilty and
be executed, Sithans demeanor
Monday was almost sunny~-particu-
Iarly in early testimony on his
contraversial notebonis,
~3ITHANs first temper tantivnes [ast

Thon,"
— The handwriting was all
his, Sichan confirmed: the
vepested phrase "Poxt
Wine" was the name of a
race horse; yes, he had
written "please pay to the
erder of ..." several
timgsr and the repeated
injunction "REK riust be
assassinated” was his.
Then Cooper shilted

groped for another term for bomb-!

backward in lime (o the
Sirhan family’s life in war-
torn Jerusulem, where Siva

hen, was born March 19,
v,

1014,

Y
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Sirnan Tzkes Witness Stand,
rerst?l O » i
AdmiggFle Killed Kennedy

"BY DAVE SMITH f-

. Beealls Death

) opy 3 e dognry
Sithan testified that he
recalled  “quite  vividly®
the death of an Artab sol.
dier who was blown up by
dynamite one day when
f Sirhan was 3 or 4. Sirhan
sald he recalled the sol
,dier’s Ieg blown so high in
the air it caught in the
belfry of a church and was
hanging there the next
day, recognizable from the
military boot.

The family fled during

the 1948 Israeli-Arab hos-
tilities from the_new part
oFJcrusaiem to the former
‘Jewish quarter of the old
Walled City, and Sirhan
;$aid he was told by family
and friends of the reason
for the fiight:
i "The Jews kicked us out
fof our homes, The Zionists
kicked us out. We were
tervorized out of leaving
our hores."

A3 an example of the
terror, Sirhan testified
that after the April 9,
1348, massacre at the vil
hige of Dair Yasin, Arab
gicls with mutilated
breasts "were parvaded in
front of us to terrovize us
and get us out of our
nomes,”

. Tells of Panic

Sirhan s2id the reasons
he had been fold, aund
subsequently, read of in
history books, wete that
"the West wanted o bring
the persccuted Jews from
sermany in and expel the
indigenous Palestinian
Arabs from their homies,®

Sirhan =id ke fobntiy
recalled tne fanmily'z flizit
to the old Walled Cizy. *(
was paked,” ke waid, and
the family was *in a stats

Attee settling T e
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e .
said, he heard bombings
on an average of once 3

.week {from 194S until the

family left Jerusalem for

+the United States in 1076,

Bombings werc "so rou-
ting," he said, that when
his mother began to make
little balls of cotton for the
children’s ears, they knew
another bombing was on
the way and took refuge in
the basement.

The Sirhans subsisted on
United Nations Relief and
Works.Ageney rations, he
said—mostly brown sugar,
margarise, {lour, beans
"and a gallon of kerosene,
in the wintes."

"How cold doos it get
there?® asked Cooper.
_"Pretty damn' cold, six,”
Sirhan said with a gein,

"Pardon me,” said Coo-

That's why we shared In Sirhan after the latter
what we had to spare With Tell from 2 hovsé TR Sep-
other people,” Sirhan said. tember, 1966, while work-
lHe added, however, that ingasan excrcise boy on a
he'saw many people dieof rae horse ranch near

starvation.

Sirhan also {old of sceing
2 neighborhood shopkec-
pet’s body after a bomb-

Cotrona,

Adel described his
Younger brother before
the fall'as friendly, ambi.
tious and *doing well in

Jng, and of being sickened school except when our
by the sight of a human sister (Ayda, who died_ in
hand in a bucket of well 1963 of leukemia) was

water he drew one day.

Earlier testimony by his
raother and a childhood
friend described Sithan as
going into a shaking fit
alter the experience at the
well and being sick for
days.

Sirhan also told of one
time when he was 11,
plaving with some friends

sick.*

~After the fall, Adel testl-
fied, Sithan becare frri-
{36l RervousTshayed
home more and redd a
great deal. He onlee hiad a
Aight with his younger’
{b:“other, Munir, 21, axld'
| sometimes argued Wit s

near Zion's Gale™Y0™Yde, family when they watched

south wall of ths ofd

per. "You watch your lan- i Walled City.

guage, Sirhan.'
The defendant looked
abashed for 2 moment,.

Sithan said the Arab
wall guard let the boys up

Sithan said he didn't lonto the wall with him to
recall "any starvation | look down at the No.Man's

pangs. . . We always had
enougt, but we always
cleaned up what we had

eaten more, had we had it

We were actually among

the Iuckier people, be.

i -

cause we had ration 3G,
\

Land s¢parating the Oid |
I Walled City from the

before us. We could have | Zionist sector,

*I could see the feclings
and emotions of this man,"
said Sithan., "He said
*That's our land out there,
that's our ‘property. I
couldn't understand what
he meant thep, but now I
understand the import of
"what he s3id," -

An older brother, Adel
Sirhan, 20, testified earlier
to many of the same
incidents related by Sir-
han and his mother. But

television newscasts of
Middle East conflicts, de-
manding:

*Heow can you sit there
and watch these things
being done to people?”

Adel also told of hearing
;Sirhan talking to himself
i in his bedroom. Dep. Dist,

Atty, David N, Fitts asked

‘ff Sirhan couldn’t have
been reading aloud or
studying his German or
Russian, courses, Adel said
he might have.

But Adel ako told of
finding Sirhan sitting in
his room with 2 lighted
candle on the desk before
2 mitrer 3s he read from

ATETTD told of a change lterature he zot from the

Rosicrucians, an order
which espouses the deve-
lopment of one’s mental
powers over mattesl
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, Mystical Tests

"I'm staring at the light.

. Alystic Friday, after Sirhan eX-__hands during this out

*Hewould be staring Tt ploded. in court and dc-
(the candle) and teyving manded to fire his lawgers,
some eéxperiment,’ Adelplead guilty and be
said. "And he would say exccuted.

Mus. Sithan spoke with

It's supposed to turn green evident pride of the fami-
or yellow, or I'm going toIy's life up umtil 194S.

'sce a cross jn i, or
Mhatever my mind de-
cides.”

when they had to flee R
comfortable, large apail-
ment and ultimately seck

. “Adel said his brother refuge in one room of a

;sometimes told him, °*If
;you think something, 1t
-will actually happen.” He

isaid *he and Sirban fre-

“quently talked in this vein

about Sirhans mystical
.expetiments,

The defense has claimed
-that Sirhan was in a
virtual tvance when he
killed Sen. Kennedy—a
Jrance similar to those he
suffered at traumatic
‘scenes in his childhood.
They also claim he later
induced such trances
through his obssssive per-
souality and his mystical
-experiments with self.
‘hypunosis.

: Mondey motning, .Mrs.
:Mary Sithan, 53, yelated 2
wseries of grisly incidents
she said Sizhan witnessed
‘as a child. Each time, ste
-said, he was seized by a fit
of shaking. the color
'would deain from his face,
his lips would go dry and
he would sometimes "black
Jout' remaining i1l for
-days.

» The 4-foot, 1l-inch Mrs.
-Sirhan remained composed
throughqut her lestimony.
She burst into tears last

2025

crowded building in the
Walled City of Jerusalent

Expresses Regrels
Describing the dirt and
poverty of that life, she
was obviously cmbar-
rassed. .In admitting the
building had only one
toilet for .11 familics, she
tumed to the jury and
said, "I'mi sorry to speak
this way.”

She said the water sup-«
ply was so filthy ihey
would go without deinking
fordaysatatime, and that
when the family moved to
the United States in 1937,
Ayda *went into the toilet
and flushed and flushed
and flushed and then
sprinkled water all around
and said ‘God bless Amer-
ica.!
*WWe are Iucky in this

Durst, which Judze Walker
ended by asking Mrs. Sir-
han to restrict her testi-
mouny to answering ques-
tions divectly.

She desaiibed one in-
cident at the -Damascus
Gate in 1947 when several
people were killed by
bomh, Sichan, on a postol-
fice errand with his father,
came -home shaking and
crying, she said, and
wouldn't leave the house
for two weeks.

A few months later, she

said, Sirhan's elder broth- !

er, Munir, then about 8,
was xun over by .a car. A
shout from Adel brought
her and Sirhan running,
she said, and when he saw
the biloody body of his
vrother, she said, "it was
hard for him, He wasshak-
iny 2nd s2id 'Is it the same
bomb, mama?"

*He nzver forgod the

JPamascus Gate. He never

forgot his brother. e
vged to cry and ask mse,
"Why does nestay away so
long? When can he coms2

‘and play with me?' When

country," Mes. Sirthan con-_§ wot another boy, I had to

ginued emotionally,
want you to know this.
Everybody s blessed in
the United States.*
The defendant sat with
t3 head bowed in his

RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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\ He 21d-Examiner sian Writer

erhan Bxshara Sirhan cfoes back mto the thness
box in his murder trial today to ‘continue testimony
which bec'an dramatically with his court admissjon

he killed Sen Robert'F. Kennedy and'shot gnd’ wounded :

five others.

* A lengthy demptxon on his
childhood as a refugee in th°
walled city of 01¢ J erusa}e'n is
expected later during this morn-
ing’s trial session.

"Sirhan’s testimosy of yester-
day was without ’ncident. But
his attorneys reraain concerned
over their ‘dient’s volatgle nas
ture, |

Twice Bis trial has been balt-
ed by his courtroom tantrums.

‘Sirhan ‘took the’ oath with a
clenched fist yesterday a5d then
quickly admitted under ques-i
tioning by his chief defense
coursel, Grant B. Cooper, that
he shot Kennedy.

Q =1t is alleged that on the
5th day of June, 1968, you shot
and Kkilled Robert Francis Ken-

Y, 2 numan being,?!)id you

|
on tor about the 5th ol June[
shoot “Robert Kenzedy? C
i

A = Yes sir, ¥ gi
Sirhan also fe»sed that he '
“misy have” £hot and wounded |
Workers official
four others
with Kennedy in the

tel’s Embassy Ballroom.

But, ke insisted, “I was not
aware of anything.”

He .said did not Xnow
Schrade, nor/the other victing

— Ira 'Golgbtein,
Mrs. Elizalleth Ev ns Or nekvs-

man wiliam W
ke bore them 2o
Sithan was
posed when he

immediately after 2 mid-atter-

sel, HeInsisted
U will” |

ns¢ but com-
took the stand
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.
noon ss! }Ie pu% nervous-

Jy at & cigaret and gulped water
before: being called,: His mother,
seated, & few fect away from
bim outside the' courtroom rail,

seemed more gervous than her
o8, ", T 7
She sat on ‘the edge of her
chair in*an attitude of prayer| .
when he walked to the witness
box. As his testimony began she
struck an amtude as one, root-
ing for 2 player in an athletic
contest, She murmured in her
native Arabic when she thought
her son scored @ point. .

“As,’s00n a5 Cooper won from
the admxtted stayer the admiis-
sion that he had fired the gun).
which took ‘Kennedy’s life, he
banded him 2 photograph-of an

# n‘-gv

from Sirhan’s home hours after
the shooting., .

The dxary entry, timed and
dated 9:45 am;, May 18,.1968,
read in part “my determmauon
to eliminate RFK is becoming
more and Juore an  obses-
sion. . " i o J
. The page concluded ’

“Robext Kennedy must be as-
saSsmated before June 3,.1968.
~Sirhan readlly admitted | the
entry was in his handwntxnc :

-.He had Wntten the pmse
“port «wine” twice on the same
page. He explained to Cobper
that this was the pame of a race
horse, -
~The dlary entry ebtabhshed
Cooper quickly moved the ques-
tioning away from the events of
the murder to the time Sirhan’s
early childhood—first on New
Jerusalem’s St. Paul’s Road,
and ,then asa refugee in the
abandoned Jewish "Quarter “of
the walled cny of 014 Jerusa~
lem.; . *. >

*Sirban, now 24 tesnﬁed hxs
memory of kis home!and went
back to '1947," when he was
That year ke said, he recalled
a dysamiting in whick a British
soldier was blown to bits, .

“Y recollect the dismiembered

441 récall the leg with the sol

excerpt from a diary seizedl”,

;our homes

v-u-:.r PRI

B, BRI ey

iniague™ by this and similar iich-jvati

" ey w1 oA

‘)t hunoer,", hmg royld

dents of the Israeli war ol inde-'have eaten morg than the fami-

pendence. e TG
The soldicr’s body ““was ex-:t

P loded,” Sirhan testified.

One of his 1ogs ivas blown into

the. belfry of "2 nearby* church.

dier’s boot on it, " hie said.
He also said he remembered
the death of his brother Muxlr,
who was run ‘oyer.in the ‘street
before the: famﬂy home = his
body tossed agamst 2 barbed
Wire barrier ‘which ran down
the street separating the Zionist] .
and Arab sectors of the city.
“I used-to. walk around his
casket,” he said. v ey,
Sirhan said ke dimly recalled
the family ‘moving to their refu-
igee quarters in OId Jerusalem.
I remember something about
movmg v ¢ I was haked™

* Sirhan said when® he asked
why the family had,bcen dxs
placed he learned:

“The Jews kxcked us out of
AN 'rhe Zionists
kicked us out. We ‘were terrors].
_|ized"into teaving our homes.”

- The young. Arab also recoum
ed how he was told of the Dairj-
Nassim masSacre in ‘which
some 230 persons .weéfe slaim,
Sirhan believes by. Haganah—
the Zionist provisional: army pf
the 1940°s, woet ox ¢ i
Sirban said-that- “his mothe:
told him of. seeing Arab girls
seized in that incxdent paraded
'lin a truck thmuoh N‘ew Jemsa-
lemt, oo
e Earher. Mrs. Sirhan had testi-
fied -that -the girls~were half
naked;, and that.thelr Zionist
capmes clapped and boasted,
“See what we can do.”
~He 'had- no- personal Tecollec-
tion of events connected - with
the massacre, Sithan admitted,
Telling of his life in the walled
city,Sirhan said that while he
pever suffered “pangs: of star-

ly’s: “rations,  provided by the
Urited Nations,", =~ .

x's_‘ ration mc!udcd marga-
me. "brown se'far, ‘flogr, ' beans
and 2 monthly gallon of .kero-"
sege, be said.,, - ..

LI A

J<:He said the _{amx]y, ‘Who lned

in one room, fn. as.damaged
bouse, was often cold in winter,

Q== How cold did id get" ‘
A — Prétty damn cold, sir .
“Watch your lan’ruage sir,”
Cooper warned,

One “of Sirhan’s -most vmd
reoouections. he said, was'of a
slum and dump near his home.

This. p!ace was a*“xun down
tenement . . 'dirty . .. unc!ean

testified, «  « e

Often, in ola Jerusalem er-
han said, the family was forced
to :flee to the cellar because of‘
bombmo raids... ..

"His mother - Would stuft .the
chx(l{drens ears With cotton, he
San ‘

. One. of, the bombm%, whlch
ke heard, but did xot see, de-
stroyed.a small shop mear his
home, Sirhan testified. '

After this incident, he said, he
saw. the dismembered body of
{the, shopkeeper.~ 2 friend — on
the ground before the- shop.
+This incident, his mother bad
1itdstified - earlier; 'Sent Sirhan,
then- ejght, into, a trance trom
which:it: took him several days
to recover. .« "

~A-brother of the defendant.
Ade! "30, who - preceded the
young defendant-on the stand,
also told of this incident, »

- Sirban also repeated a story
"[told three times in the trial-dy
‘ta-doyhood friead, - his -mother
and-brother = -of finding a
buman haad in the family well,

“It sickened me,” he recalled.

“It was & piece of flesh, a
band up to the wrist. . ..” Y

Telling of the ‘sparking of ‘the
cause Of Arab nationalism with-
h himy Sivhan recalled playing
beneath the Jerusalem wall
with_ Iriends one day in the

soldier . . ° he swore, ”

- Earlier in the day his mother,
Mrs.: Mary Sirhan, testified Sir-
b Was thrown into 2, fit of
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FD-350 (Rev. 7+16-03)

-1 assume somebody in’
and reveoling festimory given {he family told you about 3#7™ one

Following s Ihe dramauc

yesterdey by Sirhan Bishera A==Yes, i
Sirkan af his trial for the Q--What were your feel’

murder of U.S. Sen. .Robert ings? .
F. Kenredy: A—T1 was hesitert. I @idn't

rwant to leave. I wanted to

Q=In your Arab schools try with
what were your teachers? stay in my country my
A-—They were Aravs, sir,
but they had some forexgnl

2. i
Q--What about the condi-
tions in your country?

orientation. A=Y thought, sit, tbey
Q— You raean thny spoke would subside eventually.

Em,hsh Q = You ran away?
A-wYeS sir. ’ “ : A""YC% six, T @4,

Q - Where did you go?
A—TFrom Jmsalem {0 Ra-
i manah 2 distance of ten to 13

Q—Irz 1958 you were lls
years oid.
A~ About that, yes. miles
QDo you remember any- * o_Yoy had relatives there?
thm¢, about the Suez crisis? - A== Yes, sir, they afl lived
A Yes sir, near us jn 1948
1?2 d.d you stay all might?
A-From news reporls, and! A—After eight or nine
radio. We lived througa . 'hours, I became lonely, and I
Q-—-What did you learn. missed my family. 1 came
A~That Israel had launched pack. -
anoteer aggression against the Q — Did you get a littie
Arab people . . . making more hurgry, too?’
misery for the Arabs A~ Yes,

Q;- Dzd you 1w mth Some-

one'when you arrived?

A~ Yes, we were met by

our spopsor at the traia. His
pame was Haldor Lillens,

Q — How long did you live
with them?

A =1 don’t remember ‘ex
actly, 1t was about two or
three weeks.

Q—And did you go to

schoo] thea? .
A—Yes. Longfelfow -Ele-

. mentary Scheol

Q ~~ And then where did you
live when you moved?

A — We sccured 2 home of
our own. We rented it. It was
2t 1321 N. Mentor St. That has
been torn down Kow,

Q ~ And you weat to
school? ]

A= Yes, Munir and 1 did.

Q~~ Di¢ your mother g¢t &
position of work.

A== Yes.

Q ~— Where was that?

A~In the pursery school
at the Westminster Presbyte-
- rian Church.

Q- How_long did your fa-

Q--What did the feacher Q-—Taea where did you 807 ther remain with you? ~

tell you? A —=To New York..
A--He gave us a Jecture on |
this is the wrong way of what Iy were oa the trip?

spowid be done We showld  A~J, Munir, Adel, Ayda .

bave riegotiations . . . to dis- and'my parents.
CUSS OUYT ¢ differences and prod- Q- Where were your other
lems. brothers?

A=They were in Jordan.
Q — And eventually you ar-
rived in California?
-~ Yes.

Q--A decision wis made
that you would come to-the

United States?
A=Y8, sir.

A—About six or eight

Q — How many of the fami- months,

Q ~ And wken did you start
school here?

A~In ecarly February of
1937,

Q= And after six or seven
months . . .

A — He returzed to Jordan,

)~ And how long was ke

away from you?

A — Ever sicce.

Prvmmmen P
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